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EIA’s Mission, 
Vision & 

Core Values

Our Mission
The CSAC Excess Insurance Authority is a 
member-directed risk sharing pool of public 
agencies committed to providing risk coverage 
programs and risk management services, 
which drive member stability, efficiency, and 
best practices.

Competitive in scope and price over 
	 the long term

Adaptable and customized to meet 
	 member needs, based on high-
	 quality standards 

Resolute in delivering timely solutions 
	 that address present and emerging 
	 risks

Equitable in allocating costs and 
	 services between various members 
	 in a fair and consistent manner

Stable in supporting cost-effective, 
	 fiscally prudent operations and long-
	 term solvency, and in building long-
	 term relationships with members 
	 and program/service partners.

The Executive Committee has adopted 
the following Service and Technology 
Vision Statements to provide guidance 
to the programs  and supporting 
committees:

Service Vision
The EIA will provide value-added risk 
management services designed to:

•	 Attract new members
•	 Retain existing members
•	 Improve program performance

It shall be a priority to provide services 
that complement member-provided ser-
vices.

Technology Vision
The EIA will provide technology that is:

•	 Interactive
•	 Accessible
•	 User-friendly
•	 Dynamic

Our Vision
The CSAC Excess Insurance Authority (EIA) 
will continue to be internationally recognized 
as a leading risk sharing pool for its member-
directed operating philosophy and commitment 
to member fiscal sustainability. The EIA will 
continue to influence and shape the future of 
the risk management profession.

Our Core Values
CSAC EIA is dedicated to preserving a 
member-directed culture, defining standards 
for quality and performance throughout the 
industry, and ensuring programs and services 
are:
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Overview of Staff

“One of CSAC EIA’s greatest assets is its staff.”

Actuarial 
(1 Staff)

Pool Administration 
(4 Staff)

Administrative Support
(6 Staff)

Senior Management
(7 Staff)

Administration ClaimsFinance 
(5 Staff) Data & Actuarial

Directors 
(5 Staff)

Employee Benefits 
(1 Staff) Member ServicesInformation  

Technology

Data & Analytics 
(4 Staff)

WC Claims 
(15 Staff)

Liability Claims 
(6 Staff)

Claims Administrative 
Support 
(3 Staff)

Claims System 
(5 Staff)

Infrastructure 
(2 Staff)

Digital Content 
(5 Staff)

IT Administrative Support 
(1 Staff)

Member Services 
(2 Staff)

Risk Control 
(8 Staff)

7 Departments
81 Approved Positions
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Governance Structure

Why Get Involved
Member involvement is critical to the EIA’s success. We are a member-driven organization. As a 
member you can be a part of the decision-making process and have your voice heard. The EIA’s 
17 active committees afford you and the rest of the membership the opportunity to participate in the 
development, governance, oversight, and future direction of all programs and services. Currently, 
more than 120 members serve on our committees and generously provide their time, expertise, 
and leadership for this organization.

“We are a member-driven organization.”
Committee Types
Committee members are responsible for making decisions that will benefit all of our members.

As an EIA member, you can serve on two different types of committees:

•	 Program committees: Responsible for managing and administering their programs;            
including approving new members, renewals, and premiums.

•	 Advisory committees: Advise the Executive Committee and Board of Directors on issues 
such as Finance, Technology, Risk Control, Member Services or Claims.

How to Get Started
Committees go through an election process once a year in the fall to nominate potential 
candidates. Appointments are then made by the Executive Committee in January. If you’re 
interested in becoming a committee member, contact a staff member to learn more about joining 
a committee. [B
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Membership

 55County
Public Entities  289

 344Total:

Public entity membership includes cities, school districts, special districts, and other Joint Powers 
Authority's (JPAs)

Direct

Member JPA's
 28

JPA Sub-Members  1625

Current Number of Members

Total Number of EIA Members, including Sub-Members:  1971

PWC EWC* PGL GL1* GL2 PROP* MED
MAL

Health* Dental

 12  33 50  N/A  39  10  54  46  14Counties

 28  128 126  N/A  87  8  52  6  27Public 

Entities

 40  161 176  Dissolved 
6/30/18  126  18  106  52  41Total

Program Participation
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PWC EWC PGL
N/A

GL1 GL2 Prop Med Mal Health Dental

County Public Entity

Report Date: 12/21/2018

*Glenn County participates in EWC, GLI and Property through GSRMA. Yolo County participates in Property through YCPARMIA. Sierra County participates

in EIAHealth through SDRMA. Alpine County participates in EIAHealth through SDRMA. These entities have been included under the count of covered

counties.
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Membership

Member participation is counted in terms of units. If a member participates in one (1) program, it is considered 
one (1) unit. If a member participates in three (3) different programs it is considered three (3) units.

Member Units

City
County
County Operations
Fire
IHSS Public Authority
Parks
Schools
Special District
Varies (JPAs)

 726Total Number of Member Units:

Type Non JPA JPAs

City 235 9

County 252 N/A

County Operations 40 2

Fire 4 4

IHSS Public Authority 10 N/A

Parks 4 2

Schools 26 14

Special District 95 12

Varies (JPAs) N/A 17

TotalsPublic
Entities

CountyType

PWC  12  28  40

EWC*  50  126  176

PGL  N/A  N/A  N/A

GL1*  39  87  126

GL2  10  8  18

Property*  54  52  106

MedMal  46  6  52

Health*  14  27  41

Dental  33  128  161

 258Total  462  720

12/21/2018
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180

PWC EWC PGL
N/A

GL1 GL2 Property MedMal Health Dental

Public EntityCounty

Units by Program

Report Date: 12/21/2018

*Glenn County participates in EWC, GLI and Property through GSRMA. Yolo County participates in Property through YCPARMIA. Sierra County participates

in EIAHealth through SDRMA. Alpine County participates in EIAHealth through SDRMA. These entities have been included under the count of covered

counties.
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Membership

In addition to the 9 major coverage programs, the EIA provides a variety of group purchase insurance 
programs.

Miscellaneous Program Participation

0 50 100 150 200

EAP

Life/Accidental Death

Long Term Disability
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Crime
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114
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Report Date: 12/21/2018

*Glenn County participates in EWC, GLI and Property through GSRMA. Yolo County participates in Property through YCPARMIA. Sierra County participates

in EIAHealth through SDRMA. Alpine County participates in EIAHealth through SDRMA. These entities have been included under the count of covered

counties.
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                                       Excess Insurance 
Organization (EIO) - 

EIA Captive 

Lance Sposito 
(EIA Exec & MedMal 
Comm Member, Prop 
& GL2 Comm Chair) 

 

Gina Dean 
(EIA COO Seat) 

Lorin Baker 
Secretary 

(Utah Legal Counsel 
& Utah Resident 

Role) 

Mike Fleming 
President & CEO 

(EIA CEO Seat) 

Darrel Pyle 
Treasurer 
(EIA Finance  
Comm Chair) 

 

Steve Underwood 
Outside Individual 

(EIA General 
Counsel) 

Scott Schimke 
Vice President 

(EIA Exec Comm Member, 
&  UW Comm Chair) 

Excess Insurance Organization
(EIO)

About
On July 1, 2016, the CSAC Excess Insurance Authority (EIA) launched a captive insurance 
company, Excess Insurance Organization, Inc. (EIO). The formation was over a year in the 
making, having been the discussion at strategic planning, committee, and Board meetings over the 
past several years. EIO is a pure captive, meaning it is 100% owned by the EIA and will only take 
on the risk of its parent organization. The Captive will insure coverage program specific corridor 
risks; conceptually, a 100% transfer of risk at certain layers, much as the coverage program would 
cede this risk to a reinsurer. The transfer of risk offers short term gains to the ceding program, and 
long term gains to the EIA and its members as a whole.

Mission Statement
The EIO acts only in the best interest and for the benefit of the EIA and/or its members.

Goals
The EIO has been established to provide both short and long term objectives for the EIA including:

1.	 A complete risk transfer of corridor risk from various coverage programs to the captive;
2.	 An enhanced investment program governed by its own board and investment policies with the 

goal of additional investment income; and
3.	 A superior risk transfer mechanism when multiple programs’ risks are comingled.

Governance

Transparency
EIO will be run much in the same manner as the EIA.  Although captive insurance companies are 
not subject to regulations such as the Brown Act, it is important to the members of the EIA to have 
full knowledge of the happenings and activities of the EIO, and as such, staff will provide full 
disclosure to its members and the public.

EIO Logos 
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Discussion &  
Analysis

Management’s

Excerpt from EIA’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

(starts on page 30 of CAFR) [B
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https://www.csac-eia.org/resources/eia-documents/financial-information/comprehensive-annual-financial-report-cafr/cafr-fy-ended-6-30-2016/
https://www.csac-eia.org/resources/eia-documents/financial-information/comprehensive-annual-financial-report-cafr/cafr-fy-ended-6-30-2016/
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Management’s Discussion & Analysis

As management of the EIA, we offer readers of the EIA’s financial statements this narrative overview 
and analysis of the financial activities of the EIA for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2018, 2017, 
and 2016. All references to years are to the fiscal year ending at June 30th. 

Overview of the Financial Statements
The EIA reports as a government enterprise fund because its activities, the development and 
operation of public entity risk pools (Retained Risk), and group purchase of insurance (Transferred 
Risk) are paid for by its member users. 

The EIA’s basic financial statements are comprised of three components: 1) Authority-wide financial 
statements including the EIO, a component unit; 2) notes to the financial statements; and 3) fund 
financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the 
basic financial statements. 

The Authority-wide Financial Statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of 
the EIA’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the EIA’s assets, deferred outflows of 
resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources. Assets plus deferred outflows of resources 
minus liabilities and deferred inflows of resources is reported as net position. Net position includes 
the amount invested in capital assets, net of related debt. 

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position presents information showing 
total revenues and total expenses and how the EIA’s net position changed during the most recent 
fiscal year. All revenues and expenses are recognized as soon as the underlying event occurs, 
regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this 
statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., claims 
incurred but not paid, unrealized market gains on investments, earned but unused vacation leave, 
and net pension liability). 

The Statement of Cash Flows presents information on the sources and uses of cash during the 
most recent fiscal year. The Statement of Cash Flows is subdivided into three major sections to 
show cash provided or used by Operating, Capital and Related Financing, and Investing Activities. 

The Authority-wide financial statements can be found on pages 44 through 48 of the CAFR.

Notes to the Financial Statements
The notes provide additional information that are essential to a full understanding of the data 
provided in the financial statements and can be found beginning on page 49 of the CAFR.
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https://www.csac-eia.org/resources/eia-documents/financial-information/comprehensive-annual-financial-report-cafr/cafr-fy-ended-06-30-18/
https://www.csac-eia.org/resources/eia-documents/financial-information/comprehensive-annual-financial-report-cafr/cafr-fy-ended-06-30-18/
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Management’s Discussion & Analysis

Captive
On June 30, 2018, the Authority’s captive insurance company, the EIO, a blended component unit 
of the Authority, completed its second year of operations. The EIO is domiciled in, and subject to, 
the Utah Department of Insurance regulations to insure only the Authority’s risks. The EIO allows 
the Authority to better link their long term claim liabilities with an appropriate type and term of 
investment. See Footnote 3 for the Investment Policy of the EIO and Footnote 4 for a schedule 
of the liabilities insured through the EIO. The governing board is made up of current EIA Board, 
committee, and staff members along with EIA General Counsel and Utah Counsel. 

Fund Financial Statements
The EIA operates one enterprise, proprietary fund to account for its 11 risk management programs, 
general administration and operation of the EIA’s building, and the EIO. Each program has 
established its own set of accounts so that each program can be independently evaluated.

The following table shows the net position in each fund: 

Management’s Discussion & Analysis 
 

  

Captive 
 
On June 30, 2018, the Authority’s captive insurance company, the EIO, a blended 
component unit of the Authority, completed its second year of operations. The EIO is 
domiciled in, and subject to, the Utah Department of Insurance regulations to insure only 
the Authority’s risks. The EIO allows the Authority to better link their long term claim 
liabilities with an appropriate type and term of investment. See Footnote 3 for the 
Investment Policy of the EIO and Footnote 4 for a schedule of the liabilities insured through 
the EIO.  The governing board is made up of current EIA Board, committee, and staff 
members along with EIA General Counsel and Utah Counsel. 
 
Fund Financial Statements 
 
The EIA operates one enterprise, proprietary fund to account for its 11 risk management 
programs, general administration and operation of the EIA’s building, and the EIO. Each 
program has established its own set of accounts so that each program can be 
independently evaluated.  
 
The following table shows the net position in each fund: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Net Position
Primary Workers' Compensation 24,891,716$             
Excess Workers' Compensation 29,370,828               
Primary General Liability 296,372                    
General Liability 1 8,820,856                 
General Liability 2 630,031                    
Property 15,146,422               
Medical Malpractice 7,304,709                 
Master Rolling Owner Controlled Ins. Program 332,924                    
EIAHealth 1,629,312                 
Dental Program 16,745,817               
Miscellaneous Programs 1,914,309                 
Administration and Building 6,828,091                 
EIO net of Elimination 8,659,207                 

Total Net Position 122,570,594$          
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Management’s Discussion & Analysis

Financial Highlights

Authority-Wide Financial Analysis
The EIA’s assets and deferred outflows exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows by $122.6M as 
of June 30, 2018, by $140.5M at June 30, 2017, and by $137.7M at June 30, 2016. Following is a 
condensed Statement of Net Position: 

Net Position
Net position is defined as the difference between Total Assets plus deferred outflows and Total 
Liabilities plus deferred inflows. The EIA started fiscal year 2017/18 with a net position of $140.5M. 
The beginning net position was adjusted down by $6.2M as a net result of GASB 75 OPEB 
accounting, the SANDPIPA merger, and reclassification of certain member deposits as Liabilities 
on the books. Additionally, we had a net loss of $11.8M in fiscal year 2017/18 after declaring 
dividends of $1.1M. Our ending balance in net position at June 30, 2018 was $122.6M, down $18M 
from fiscal year 2016/17. The decrease in net position was largely driven by adverse development 
in prior year claims expense, especially in the GL1 Program. The adjustment to beginning net 
position also contributed to this decrease. Detailed information on these adjustments is in Footnote 
1 to the financial statements.

We started fiscal year 2017 with a net position of $137.7M and had net income of $2.8M, resulting 
in an ending net position of $140.5M at June 30, 2017. The net income was lower than expected 
due to adverse development in prior year’s claims and lower investment income that was in turn a 
result of negative fair market value adjustment. 

Management’s Discussion & Analysis 
 

  

Financial Highlights 
 
Authority-Wide Financial Analysis 
The EIA’s assets and deferred outflows exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows by 
$122.6M as of June 30, 2018, by $140.5M at June 30, 2017, and by $137.7M at June 30, 
2016.  Following  is a condensed Statement of Net Position: 
 

June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016
Other Assets 824,109,709$        781,525,113$       729,079,358$    
Capital Assets 10,205,042            9,838,240             9,578,879
   Total Assets 834,314,751          791,363,353         738,658,237      
Deferred Outflows 1,718,920              1,537,233             3,329,112          

Current Liabilities 183,323,834          153,724,595         144,506,871
Noncurrent Liabilities 528,994,951          497,188,376         458,363,786
   Total Liabilities 712,318,785          650,912,971         602,870,657      
Deferred Inflows 1,144,292              1,466,353             1,444,075          

Invested in Capital Assets 10,205,042            9,838,240             9,578,879
Unrestricted Net Position 112,365,552          130,683,022         128,093,738
   Total Net Position 122,570,594$        140,521,262$       137,672,617$    

 
Net Position 
 
Net position is defined as the difference between Total Assets plus deferred outflows and 
Total Liabilities plus deferred inflows. The EIA started fiscal year 2017/18 with a net 
position of $140.5M. The beginning net position was adjusted down by $6.2M as a net 
result of GASB 75 OPEB accounting, the SANDPIPA merger, and reclassification of 
certain member deposits as Liabilities on the books. Additionally, we had a net loss of 
$11.8M in fiscal year 2017/18 after declaring dividends of $1.1M. Our ending balance in 
net position at June 30, 2018 was $122.6M, down $18M from fiscal year 2016/17. The 
decrease in net position was largely driven by adverse development in prior year claims 
expense, especially in the GL1 Program. The adjustment to beginning net position also 
contributed to this decrease. Detailed information on these adjustments is in Footnote 1 
to the financial statements.  
 
We started fiscal year 2017 with a net position of $137.7M and had net income of $2.8M, 
resulting in an ending net position of $140.5M at June 30, 2017. The net income was 
lower than expected due to adverse development in prior year’s claims and lower 
investment income that was in turn a result of negative fair market value adjustment.  
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Management’s Discussion & Analysis

Our net position balances over the past 5 years are illustrated as follows: 

Net Position by Trend
(in millions)

Our large pooled risk programs, workers’ compensation and liability programs, account
for 52% of net position as of June 30, 2018 as show below: 

Net Position by Program

Management’s Discussion & Analysis 
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Management’s Discussion & Analysis

Approximately 97% of our Treasury assets consist of funds held for the payment of claims.
Of these funds, 5% is in cash and 95% is invested. The following chart shows the asset
allocation for the invested funds at June 30, 2018:

Investment Allocation

During the 2017/18 fiscal year, interest rates continued to increase on a year-over-year basis, which 
caused the underlying principal value of the existing fixed income investments to fall similar to our 
experience in fiscal year 2016/17. An increase in interest rates drove the fair market value of the 
EIA’s current investments down, causing unrealized losses as a result of mark to market valuation 
basis. During fiscal year 2017/18, there was a net decrease in fair value of $7.2M, compared to 
a net decrease in fair value in fiscal year 2016/17 of $6.1M. The increases and decreases in fair 
market value are primarily being driven by fluctuations in the market interest rate. The potential 
direction of interest rates, up or down, and the interest earned are both considered at the time the 
investment is made.

Claims Liabilities
As another year is added on to our programs, some with a long payout pattern, claim liabilities will 
naturally increase. We also experienced larger than expected loss development in prior years in the 
GL1 Program resulting in $ 24.2M reduction in net position in that program in fiscal year 2017/18. 
Claim liabilities increased from $610.7M as of June 30, 2017 to $664.5M at June 30, 2018. An 
increase of $30.8M and $72.2M in claim liabilities for the GL1 Program and the EIO, respectively, 
contributed to the overall increase in claims liabilities. The decrease of $56.1M in claim liabilities 
for the EWC Program provided some offset to the overall increase. On July 1, 2017, the Authority

Management’s Discussion & Analysis 
 

  

Approximately 97% of our Treasury assets consist of funds held for the payment of claims.  
Of these funds, 5% is in cash and 95% is invested.  The following chart shows the asset 
allocation for the invested funds at June 30, 2018: 
 

 
 

During the 2017/18 fiscal year, interest rates continued to increase on a year-over-year 
basis, which caused the underlying principal value of the existing fixed income 
investments to fall similar to our experience in fiscal year 2016/17. An increase in interest 
rates drove the fair market value of the EIA’s current investments down, causing 
unrealized losses as a result of mark to market valuation basis.  During fiscal year 
2017/18, there was a net decrease in fair value of $7.2M, compared to a net decrease in 
fair value in fiscal year 2016/17 of $6.1M. The increases and decreases in fair market 
value are primarily being driven by fluctuations in the market interest rate. The potential 
direction of interest rates, up or down, and the interest earned are both considered at the 
time the investment is made. 
 
Claims Liabilities 
 
As another year is added on to our programs, some with a long payout pattern, claim 
liabilities will naturally increase. We also experienced larger than expected loss 
development in prior years in the GL1 Program resulting in $ 24.2M reduction in net 
position in that program in fiscal year 2017/18. Claim liabilities increased from $610.7M 
as of June 30, 2017 to $664.5M at June 30, 2018. An increase of $30.8M and $72.2M in 
claim liabilities for the GL1 Program and the EIO, respectively, contributed to the overall 
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merged with SANDPIPA (a JPA of Cities in San Diego County) and assumed all outstanding claim 
liabilities in their GL1 Program. In fiscal year 2016/17, overall program claim liabilities increased 
$48.2M from $562.5M at the end of fiscal year 2015/2016 to $610.7M at the end of fiscal year 
2016/17. We experienced a lower adverse development in prior years’ claims in fiscal year 2016/17 
for $21.6M as compared to $56.6M in fiscal year 2017/18. 

In August 2016, the California Insurance Commissioner placed Castlepoint Insurance Companies 
(Castlepoint) in conservatorship.  Castlepoint has been in liquidation since March 1, 2017.  California 
Insurance Guarantee Association (CIGA) is administering the liquidation and paying claims.  Our 
Primary and Excess Workers’ Compensation Programs had coverage through Castlepoint. Although 
CIGA has paid on some claims, it has issued denials if other insurance is available to cover the 
exposure. The total exposure to the Authority that is considered unrecoverable is approximately 
$7.5M, discounted, and this amount is included in claim liabilities.

Our PGL Program has operated successfully since 1998 providing low deductible coverage for 
members that do not want the risks associated with self-insured programs.  However, the PGL 
Program faced unique challenges that impacted its ability to self-insure the pooled risk, and spread 
EIA administrative charges to its members.  As a result, effective July 1, 2018, the GL1 Program 
will assume current claims liabilities and all future risks of the PGL Program. The claim liabilities as 
of June 30, 2018 are included in the EIA’s total claims liabilities.

Our claim liabilities are discounted, meaning they are stated at the present value of the future 
stream of claim payments.  The discount rate is based on what the EIA expects to earn on the funds 
set aside to pay claims. The rate of return on invested funds has been less than anticipated since 
the recent recession started in 2008.  In fiscal year 2011, the EIA made significant adjustments to 
the discount rates.  In 2012, 2013, and again in 2016, the EIA adjusted our discount rates lower 
to reflect the continued low interest rate environment.  The claim liability trend over the past five 
years is as follows:
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future stream of claim payments.  The discount rate is based on what the EIA expects to 
earn on the funds set aside to pay claims. The rate of return on invested funds has been 
less than anticipated since the recent recession started in 2008.  In fiscal year 2011, the 
EIA made significant adjustments to the discount rates.  In 2012, 2013, and again in 2016, 
the EIA adjusted our discount rates lower to reflect the continued low interest rate 
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Pension Liability
The Authority merged with SANDPIPA (a JPA of Cities in San Diego County) as of July 1, 2017, 
and became the successor in interest to SANDPIPA’s California Public Employers’ Retirement 
(PERS) contract. Adjustments have been made to the PERS calculations to provide a conservative 
transfer of this risk. Because of this merger, the Authority’s beginning net pension liability, deferred 
inflow of resources, and deferred outflow of resources are adjusted to reflect net pension liability, 
deferred inflow of resources, and deferred outflow of resources of SANDPIPA. The pension liability 
was $1.6M, $1.1M and $2M at the end of fiscal years 2017/18, 2016/17 and 2015/16, respectively.

Other Post Employment Benefit (OPEB)
For the year ended June 30, 2018, the Authority implemented GASB Statement No. 75 (GASB 
75), Accounting and Financial Reporting for Post-Employment Benefits Other Than Pensions – 
this Statement replaced GASB Statement No. 45, and amended requirements of GASB 57 (OPEB 
Measurement By Agent Employers and Agent Multiple –Employer Plans). The primary objectives 
of GASB 75 is to improve accounting and financial reporting by state and local governments for 
postemployment benefits other than pensions (OPEB) by establishing standards for measuring 
and recognizing liabilities, deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, and
expenses/expenditures. The Statements identify the methods and assumptions that should be 
used to project the benefit payments, discount projected benefit payments to their actuarial present 
value, and attribute that present value to periods of employee service.

Since GASB 75 requires retroactive application, the net OPEB liability offset by the related 
deferred outflow of resources as of June 30, 2018 reduces the beginning net position as of June 
30, 2017. As a result, for the year ended June 30, 2018, the beginning net position decreased 
by $562k as the cumulative effect of change in accounting principles. A description of the OPEB 
expense and changes therein is explained in Footnote 8 beginning on page 82 and in the Required 
Supplementary Information.
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Target Equity
Each of the pooled programs have established Target Funding Guidelines, which determine the 
range of net position to retain in the program in order to provide for the uncertainty of actuarial 
estimates, inconsistent or inaccurate reserving, and the possibility of catastrophic claims. The 
purpose of the guidelines is to assist members in making funding decisions. A range is determined 
by looking at various ratios; for instance Gross Premium to Equity, Equity to Pool retention, 
Outstanding Case Reserves to Equity, and Outstanding Ultimate Reserves to Equity. The following 
table shows the Target Equity Range for the pooled programs and program net position:

The EWC Program’s net position is below their Target Equity Range. Reasons for lower target 
equity ranges are: first, the ultimate cost of claims (claim liabilities) for the older years continues to 
be higher than expected and the return on invested assets has been lower than expected. The EIA 
has taken steps in recent years to increase the equity in the Program by capping the loss exposure 
to the Program through aggregate limits and in 2016/17 and 2017/18, transferring the aggregate 
exposure to the EIO to increase earnings.

The GL1 Program’s net position is below their Target Equity Range as a result of adverse 
development in fiscal year 2017/18 in their prior year claims. Surplus in this program had  been 
stable towards the high end of the target equity range until 2017/18 fiscal year. Recent adverse 
loss development is an industrywide phenomenon being felt by most entities in the general liability 
insurance market.
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Each of the pooled programs have established Target Funding Guidelines, which 
determine the range of net position  to retain in the program in order to provide for the 
uncertainty of actuarial estimates, inconsistent or inaccurate reserving, and the possibility 
of catastrophic claims. The purpose of the guidelines is to assist members in making 
funding decisions.  A range is determined by looking at various ratios; for instance Gross 
Premium to Equity, Equity to Pool retention, Outstanding Case Reserves to Equity, and 
Outstanding Ultimate Reserves to Equity. The following table shows the Target Equity 
Range for the pooled programs and program net position: 
 

Program Net 
Position in 
millions of $ 

Program Low High
At June 30,

 2018
Primary Workers' Compensation 14.20         41.90         24.89                
Excess Workers' Compensation 32.90         103.11       29.37                
Primary General Liability 0.01           1.23           0.30                  
General Liability 1 22.20         34.80         8.82                  
Medical Malpractice 3.60           12.25         7.30                  

Target Equity Range
in millions of $ 

 
 

 
The EWC Program’s net position is below their Target Equity Range. Reasons for lower 
target equity ranges are:   first, the ultimate cost of claims (claim liabilities) for the older 
years continues to be higher than expected and the return on invested assets has been 
lower than expected.  The EIA has taken steps in recent years to increase the equity in 
the Program by capping the loss exposure to the Program through aggregate limits and 
in 2016/17 and 2017/18, transferring the aggregate exposure to the EIO to increase 
earnings. 
 
The GL1 Program’s net position is below their Target Equity Range as a result of adverse 
development in fiscal year 2017/18 in their prior year claims.  Surplus in this program had 
been stable towards the high end of the target equity range until 2017/18 fiscal year. 
Recent adverse loss development is an industrywide phenomenon being felt by most 
entities in the general liability insurance market.  
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The following is a condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position.
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The following is a condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net 
Position. 
 

 

June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016
Operating Revenues:
Premiums for Transferred Risk 639,585,449$      535,583,984$      493,749,250$    
Broker Fees 10,678,116 9,996,927 9,385,697
Contributions for Retained Risk 212,774,426 196,118,073 163,031,197
All Other Sources 25,326,989 24,873,174 106,875,987

Total Operating Revenues 888,364,980 766,572,158 773,042,131
Operating Expenses:
Member Dividends 1,082,497 2,970,796 5,554,624
Stabilization Funds Distributed 47,210 64,106                 477,716               
Insurance Expense 638,628,836 537,135,168 496,527,761
Broker Fees 10,636,299 10,056,293 9,125,742
Provisions for Claims 231,224,547 185,159,424 213,524,014
Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expense (5,702,516) 4,035,629 9,400,117
Program Services 13,382,182 13,006,216 13,744,756
Member Services and Subsidies 2,634,689 2,753,144 2,963,429
General Administrative Services 12,910,631 12,500,483 9,574,758
Depreciation and Building Maintenance 1,424,832 849,659 833,093

Total Operating Expenses 906,269,207 768,530,918 761,726,010
Operating Income (Loss) (17,904,227) (1,958,760) 11,316,121

NonOperating Revenues (Expenses):
Investment Income and Financing Fees 6,718,500 4,929,440 14,050,330
Lease Income 446,444 463,338 443,946
Financing and Investment Expenses (435,403) (327,220) (263,803)
Building Maintenance and Depreciation (580,614) (258,153) (280,622)

Total NonOperating
Revenues (Expenses) 6,148,927 4,807,405 13,949,851

Changes in Net  Position (11,755,300) 2,848,645 25,265,972
Adjustment to Beginning Net Position (6,195,368)           -                           -                           
Net Position
   Beginning Balance, July 1, as previously reported 140,521,262 137,672,617 112,406,645
   Ending Balance, June 30 122,570,594$      140,521,262$      137,672,617$      
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Revenues
Total operating revenues were $888M during 2018, an increase from $767M in 2017. All programs 
have reported higher total revenue compared to 2017 except the PWC, PGL, and Miscellaneous 
Programs. Increase in investment income also contributed to an increase in total revenue compared 
to fiscal year 2016/17. Additionally, both premium and pool revenue is up partly due to rising 
payrolls which is the exposure base for many programs. For the 2017/18 renewal, the GL1, GL2, 
EWC (excess layers) and Medical Malpractice Programs experienced rate increases, whereas the 
Dental, EWC (pool layer), PWC, and PGL Programs had rate decreases. The rates were flat for 
the Property and EIAHealth Program renewals.

In fiscal year 2016/17, total operating revenues experienced a slight decrease from the $773M 
in fiscal year 2015/16 to $767M, mainly because fiscal year 2015/16 operating revenue included 
commutation of claims in the EWC Program. 

The total revenue allocation as of June 30, 2018 is shown in the following chart:

REVENUE

Membership The Authority represents nearly 2,000 public entities statewide. Our membership 
includes 95% of the counties in California and nearly 70% of the cities, as well as numerous 
school districts, special districts, housing authorities, fire districts, and almost 30 other Joint 
Powers Authorities. There was some movement in membership in most of our programs with a 
net increase of 22 members for a total of 732 in 2017/18 up from 710 in 2016/17. Our employee 
benefits programs continue to add new members and our new MR OCIP (wrap-up program for 
major construction contracts) added several new projects to our pooled program. In addition to
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Total operating revenues were $888M during 2018, an increase from $767M in 2017. All 
programs have reported higher total revenue compared to 2017 except the PWC, PGL, 
and Miscellaneous Programs. Increase in investment income also contributed to an 
increase in total revenue compared to fiscal year 2016/17. Additionally, both premium 
and pool revenue is up partly due to rising payrolls which is the exposure base for many 
programs. For the 2017/18 renewal, the GL1, GL2, EWC (excess layers) and Medical 
Malpractice Programs experienced rate increases, whereas the Dental, EWC (pool layer), 
PWC, and PGL Programs had rate decreases. The rates were flat for the Property and 
EIAHealth Program renewals.   
In fiscal year 2016/17, total operating revenues experienced a slight decrease from the 
$773M in fiscal year 2015/16 to $767M, mainly because fiscal year 2015/16 operating 
revenue included commutation of claims in the EWC Program. 
The total revenue allocation as of June 30, 2018 is shown in the following chart:  
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Membership The Authority represents nearly 2,000 public entities statewide.  Our 
membership includes 95% of the counties in California and nearly 70% of the cities, as 
well as numerous school districts, special districts, housing authorities, fire districts, and 
almost 30 other Joint Powers Authorities. There was some movement in membership in 
most of our programs with a net increase of 22 members for a total of 732 in 2017/18 up 
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cities, counties, and special districts we insure directly, we cover an additional 1,644 members, up 
from 1,602 in 2017, who are part of other Joint Powers Authorities that participate in our programs.

Premiums for Transferred Risk  Premiums for transferred risk increase continues to increase from 
$493M in 2016 to $536M in 2017 and $640M in 2018, up 19% from 2017. Much of this increase 
is in our EIAHealth program. Our exposure base for workers’ compensation and general liability 
programs is payroll; with the economic recovery, payrolls are growing as well.

Contributions for Retained Risk The EIA’s contributions for retained risk revenues were $213M in 
2018, compared to $196M last year and $163M in 2016. The contributions for retained risk, together 
with investment earnings, are used to finance the provision for claims. We have also experienced 
increase contribution for retained risk as we have expanded our corridors and transferred those to 
our newly established captive. 

Expenses
Total operating expenses increased by $137.7M in fiscal year 2017/18 compared to $6.8M increase 
in 2017 as compared to fiscal year 2016/17. The significant increase in year 2018 was due to 
increase in insurance expense, primarily in the EIAHealth program, with a corresponding increase 
in revenue. Additionally, $46M increase in claim expenses in 2018 compared to 2017 contributed 
to overall increase in operating expenses as well. Operating expense compared to revenue is 
shown in the following chart:

Operating Revenues and Expenses
(in millions)
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Significant expense items in fiscal year 2017/18 included: 
 

 Member dividends included $981k to members of the PGL Program, and $102k to 
Property, EIAHealth and Miscellaneous Program members.  

 Insurance expense increased by $101.5M, mirroring the revenue increase in 
premiums for transferred risk, primarily in the EIAHealth Program. 
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Significant expense items in fiscal year 2017/18 included:
•	 Member dividends included $981k to members of the PGL Program, and $102k to Property, 

EIAHealth and Miscellaneous Program members.
•	 Insurance expense increased by $101.5M, mirroring the revenue increase in premiums for 

transferred risk, primarily in the EIAHealth Program. 
•	 The provision for claims is a management estimate of the cost of pooled, or shared, claims. This 

estimate is based on a variety of actuarial and statistical techniques considering claims history, 
claim payment history and frequency, changes in the law, inflation, and other socio-economic 
factors. Because our claims are discounted to the present value, the effect of changes in the 
discount rate is included in the provision for claims. The overall provision for claims cost, both 
prior and current, increased by $46M from $185.2M in 2017 to $231.2M in 2018.

•	 Program service expense was 3% higher in 2018 at $13.4M compared to 2017. Program 
services include claims administration services, claims audits, actuarial services, legal services, 
and other expenses necessary for the operation of each program.

•	 Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expense (ULAE) decreased by $9.7M from 2017 to negative 
$5.7M in 2018 because there was a change in ULAE calculation methodology and change in 
payout patterns in various programs.

•	 Membership in many EIA programs includes subsidies to enhance member’s risk management 
programs.

•	 General Administrative expense was 3% higher in 2018 at $12.9M compared to 2017. General 
Administrative services include salaries and benefits of the EIA staff, meetings and conferences, 
office expenses, and other expenses necessary for the operation of the EIA.

The actuarial subsidy is $2k, available in many programs. All members of the property and casualty 
programs are eligible for a risk management subsidy of $1k per program. A total of $8.9M reclassified 
from the net position to the Authority’s liabilities on the Statement of Net Position because these 
are being held by the EIA on behalf of their members.

The following chart shows the total dollars that were distributed through member
subsidies for the last five years:

Risk Management Subsidies

Management’s Discussion & Analysis 
 

  

 The provision for claims is a management estimate of the cost of pooled, or shared, 
claims. This estimate is based on a variety of actuarial and statistical techniques 
considering claims history, claim payment history and frequency, changes in the 
law, inflation, and other socio-economic factors.  Because our claims are 
discounted to the present value, the effect of changes in the discount rate is 
included in the provision for claims.  The overall provision for claims cost, both prior 
and current, increased by $46M from $185.2M in 2017 to $231.2M in 2018. 
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The EIA offers a variety of Risk Control, Claims, and Risk Management services for our members. 
The services offered include:

•	 On-site and telephonic consultation
•	 Video, electronic and printed resource material
•	 Regional, on-site and web based training programs
•	 Facility inspections
•	 Hazard and exposure assessments with realistic solutions
•	 Crisis Incident Management and Consultation
•	 Drug and Alcohol Monitoring Consortium
•	 Policy/program evaluation and development
•	 Subsidy program to fund risk management services
•	 A Risk Management Practitioners Program
•	 Background Check Services
•	 Cybersecurity Services
•	 An Enterprise Risk Consultants Program
•	 An online Risk Assessment Tool, and many more.

Capital Assets
In January 2010, the new office facility at 75 Iron Point Circle, in Folsom, California was purchased 
at a cost of $9.2M. We have invested in tenant improvements, both for the space occupied by the 
Authority and for the 43% of the building that is leased out. Other investments include scheduled 
replacements of office equipment and computers, and investments in new technology. Capital 
assets include scheduled replacements of office equipment and computers, and investments 
in new technology, including a new phone system. Implementation of the last viable workers’ 
compensation third party administrator into our claims system was completed and opportunities 
to automate claims management processes were implemented. We continue to provide a claims 
system for members who want to lease our system. Development continues on a member analytic 
dashboard, as well as the EIA’s pool management system, including a combined WC and GL 
renewal application.

Economic Factors
The most significant economic factors that will affect the future of the EIA include the legislation 
that affects changes in coverage, the insurance market, the investment market, and the financial 
health of our members. While the property market shows signs of beginning to harden, sufficient 
capacity remains for our earthquake and flood risks. There are fewer markets for our workers’ 
compensation program, but we are still able to insure risks at a competitive cost. The least stable 
environment is the liability market where we are seeing growing trends toward higher settlements 
and larger adverse verdicts. Large loss developments in the GL1 Program resulted in a drop in net 
position of nearly $27M as of June 30, 2018.
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Each EIA program committee is carefully monitoring changes to the insurance market, investment 
market, and their target equity as they make funding decisions at each renewal. We have 
successfully used multi-year reinsurance agreements to stabilize rates in the GL1, Property, PWC, 
EWC, and Medical Malpractice Programs. The other tool typically used to respond to changing 
market conditions is to expand and contract pooled risk layers. This can be done with a traditional 
un-aggregated pooled layer that is funded based upon actuarial recommendations, or on an 
aggregated corridor basis.

Other Information
Annually, as a subcontracted part of the financial audit, the Authority’s actuarial data produced by 
its in-house actuarial staff and used in the production of the year-end financial statements, is peer 
reviewed by AON Consulting. The AON peer reviewers assess the propriety of the methodologies 
used and assumptions made in determining the actuarial results and the Ultimate Loss estimates, 
which underlie the estimates of IBNR liabilities within self-insured programs.

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes to the financial statements, 
this report also presents certain Required Supplementary Information reconciling EIA claim liabilities 
and claim development schedules. In addition, supplemental information on the proportionate 
share of the net pension liability, on pension plan contributions, a schedule of changes in the 
net OPEB liability and related ratios, and a schedule of the Authority’s OPEB contributions is 
provided. Required supplementary information can be found beginning on page 89 of this report. 
The combining and individual program statements for all EIA programs are presented immediately 
following the required supplementary information beginning on page 106 of this report.

Conclusion
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the EIA’s finances for all those 
with an interest in the EIA’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information should be 
addressed to the Chief Financial Officer, 75 Iron Point Circle, Suite 200, Folsom, California 95630.
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RISK MANAGEMENT
Your EIA membership allows access to 
data analytics, legal advice and contract 
review services, subsidy funds, and 
crisis incident management services to 
help you when you need it most.

75 Iron Point Circle, Suite 200
Folsom, CA 95630

916.850.7300
www.csac-eia.org

Two programs exist to satisfy the diverse needs 
of our vast membership. With over $3B in 
payroll, the  Primary Workers’ Compensation 
(PWC) Program provides its county, city, 
educational, and special district members the 
opportunity to secure first dollar coverage, 
instead of maintaining a self-insured retention 
(SIR). Limits within the PWC Program are up 
to $125K of coverage and members then enter 
into the Excess Workers’ Compensation (EWC) 
Program. With over $28B in payroll, the EWC 
Program provides its members an option to self-
insure at various levels,  with SIRs as low as 
$125K and up to $5M. 

Details of the PWC Program
The EIA assumes all administrative 
responsibilities for the PWC Program.  This  
includes: claims ‌administration, of which 
you may select from six different third party 

Our Programs Our Services
RISK CONTROL
Members benefit from a robust program 
of services that are both included with 
your membership or at pre-negotiated 
rates with industry leading vendors.

CLAIMS PROGRAMS & 
SERVICES
Claims expense is the largest portion of 
workers’ compensation expenditures.  
Your membership allows access to: 
24/7 nurse triage and injury reporting, 
claims audits, medical provider network 
(MPN) services, and more, that can 
help substantially reduce claim costs.

Workers’
Compensation
Programs
The EIA Workers’ Compensation programs are 
broad in coverage and provide substantive loss 
prevention, claims and risk management services 
to help you manage your risk. Our goal is to assist 
you in keeping your employees safe, limiting the 
frequency of  losses, and working with you to drive 
down your cost of  claims.
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administrators (TPAs), an annual actuarial 
study obtained by the EIA, loss data collected 
automatically from your TPA, and claims audits 
through the use of an independent auditor. As 
a member-directed organization, we value the 
direction provided by the PWC Committee, 
comprised of members who govern the PWC 
Program.

Details of the EWC Program
The EWC Program was the first EIA coverage 
program offered to members in 1979. Today,  the 
Program provides 174 members with statutory 
coverage, subject to the members’ SIR. The 
EWC Program’s economies of scale provide 
unmatched buying power in the reinsurance 
and excess insurance markets, leading to 
a lower cost of insurance for our members.  
Additionally, the Program includes a Crisis 
Incident Management Policy, allowing members 
$50K of coverage for situation assessment and 
crisis management communications. 

Available Program Services
Membership includes at no additional cost: 
•	 Claims audits 
•	 Claims index reporting
•	 DMV Employer Pull Notice (EPN)
•	 EIAtv on-demand webcasts
•	 Labor law/employment practices legal services
•	 Risk management legal advice
•	 Streaming video library
•	 Subsidy funds
•	 TargetSolutions’ learning management 

system (LMS)

Members receive access to the following 
services at pre-negotiated, reduced rates: 
•	 Drug and Alcohol Testing Consortium
•	 Injury reporting and triage services
•	 Medical Provider Network (MPN)
•	 Medicare reporting
•	 Return-to-work program
•	 Soft tissue injury prevention program
•	 Tailored crisis incident management services

For more information, please contact: 
Brian Kelley, Director of Underwriting
bkelley@csac-eia.org
916.850.7300
www.csac-eia.org

CSAC Excess Insurance Authority: Workers’ Compensation Programs

The EWC Program’s 
economies of scale 
provide unmatched 
buying power in the 
reinsurance and excess 
insurance markets, 
leading to a lower cost 
of insurance for our 
members.
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PWC Program Facts - Renewal Date: July 1

    39      $125K      $3.4B
CURRENT MEMBERS        COVERAGE LIMITS                  TOTAL PAYROLL

CSAC Excess Insurance Authority: Primary Workers’ Compensation Programs
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EWC Program Facts - Renewal Date: July 1

  174      Statutory     $31B
      CURRENT MEMBERS        COVERAGE LIMITS                 TOTAL PAYROLL

CSAC Excess Insurance Authority: Excess Workers’ Compensation Programs
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RISK MANAGEMENT
Your EIA membership allows access to 
data analytics, legal advice and contract 
review services, subsidy funds, and 
crisis incident management services to 
assist with situation assessment and 
media communication.

The EIA offers two liability coverage programs 
to protect members of all different sizes and with 
varying levels of risk appetites.  Members can 
choose between the General Liability 1 (GL1) 
Program with members’ self-insured retentions 
(SIRs) ranging from $100K to $1M with a $10k 
deductible buy-down option and the General 
Liability 2 (GL2) Program with members’ SIRs 
that range from $1M to $5M. Members of our 
liability programs enjoy coverage limits of up 
to $25M, or up to $50M through the Optional 
Excess Liability (OEL) Program. 

Details of the GL1 Program
This Program allows members to retain an 
SIR at a slightly higher range, between $100K 
and $1M. As the EIA’s second largest program 
with 125 members, the GL1 Program is a true 
depiction of the buying power of the pooling 

Our Programs Our Services

75 Iron Point Circle, Suite 200
Folsom, CA 95630

916.850.7300
www.csac-eia.org

RISK CONTROL
Members benefit from a robust program 
of services that are both included with 
your membership or at pre-negotiated 
rates with industry leading vendors.

CLAIMS PROGRAMS & SERVICES
Membership in these Programs allow 
access to: claims audits, claims 
index reporting, subrogation recovery 
services, and more, that can help 
substantially reduce claim costs.

Liability        
Programs  
Coverage programs designed to shield you from 
a broad range of  risks: bodily injury, personal 
injury, property damage, public officials’ errors and 
omissions, employment practices liability (EPL), 
and auto liability.  We are here to help safeguard 
your entity from all potentially covered claims.
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http://www.csac-eia.org
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https://www.csac-eia.org/coverages/?from=property-casualty
https://www.csac-eia.org/coverages/?from=property-casualty
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method, and yet members are still able to 
manage their claims either in-house or through 
their chosen TPA.  This Program includes a Crisis 
Incident Management Policy, allowing members 
$50K of coverage for situation assessment and 
crisis management communications. 

Details of the GL2 Program
This Program was specifically designed to offer 
larger members the advantages of the joint 
purchase of excess coverage while maintaining 
your ability to handle and fund primary losses 
up to the SIR.  Also included is a Crisis Incident 
Management Policy, allowing members $50K 
of coverage for situation assessment and crisis 
management communications.  

As a special coverage feature, members of the 
GL2 Program enjoy: in-house legal expenses 
that satisfy member SIR (and are reimbursable),  
time element pollution coverage, limited 
subsidence coverage (not applicable to all 
members), no sabotage and terrorism exclusion, 
and claims audits every 2 years.

Available Program Services
Membership includes at no additional cost: 
•	 Claims audits
•	 Claims index reporting
•	 DMV Employer Pull Notice (EPN)
•	 EIAtv on-demand webcasts
•	 Labor law/employment practices legal services
•	 Risk management legal advice  
•	 Streaming video library
•	 TargetSolutions’ learning management 

system (LMS)
•	 Subsidy funds

Members receive access to the following at pre-
negotiated, reduced rates: 
•	 Tailored crisis incident management services
•	 Drug and Alcohol Testing Consortium
•	 Medicare reporting

For more information, please contact: 
Brian Kelley, Director of Underwriting
bkelley@csac-eia.org
916.850.7300
www.csac-eia.org

CSAC Excess Insurance Authority: Liability Programs

Through our program 
structure and economies 
of scale, we are able 
to secure favorable 
rates in the reinsurance 
and excess insurance 
markets, minimizing 
your cost of risk.
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CSAC Excess Insurance Authority: General Liability 1 Program Structure

GL1 Program Facts - Renewal Date: July 1

      125        $6.1B        469K
          CURRENT MEMBERS      TOTAL PAYROLL      AVG DAILY ATTENDANCE
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GL2 Program Facts - Renewal Date: July 1

        18          $10M        $9.6B
          CURRENT MEMBERS        EIA POOL LAYER           TOTAL PAYROLL

CSAC Excess Insurance Authority: General Liability 2 Program Structure

[B
ac

k 
to

 T
op

]

https://www.csac-eia.org/coverages/property-casualty/general-liability-2/?from=structure


36  CSAC Excess Insurance Authority - Encounter EIA  2019 

RISK MANAGEMENT
Risk Management Services, Inc. (RMS) 
provides members of this Program 
claims monitoring and risk management 
services, including a free annual on-site 
visit/training and unlimited consultation 
via phone or email.

RISK CONTROL
Members benefit from a robust program 
of services that are both included with 
your membership or at pre-negotiated 
rates with industry leading vendors.
SPECIAL FEATURES
•	 Pooled coverage is on a claims-

made basis; excess coverage is 
provided on a per-occurrence basis

•	 Automatic coverage for all 
employed and contract physicians

•	 Covers managed care exposures

With a pulse on industry happenings through  
close collaboration with our Medical Malpractice 
Committee, the EIA takes special care to offer 
features that are in line with the needs and wants 
of the pool.  

Details
Unique in its design, this dual group structure 
allows for the best benefit to our members:

•	 Program 1: members with SIRs and designed 
for those with hospital exposures

•	 Program 2: members with deductibles

With a common pooling layer, potential dividends 
are afforded, along with risk sharing and program 
flexibility.  

Our Program

75 Iron Point Circle, Suite 200
Folsom, CA 95630

916.850.7300
www.csac-eia.org

Medical 
Malpractice
Program
The impact of  the Affordable Care Act on 
the healthcare industry remains a mystery for 
most of  us.  During times of  uncertainty, it is 
important to have a strong safety net to help soften 
the blow of  a future medical malpractice claim.
Partnering with the EIA and our pool of  
members can strengthen the framework of  your net.  

Our Services
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https://www.csac-eia.org/services/risk-management/
https://www.csac-eia.org/coverages/property-casualty/medical-malpractice/?from=features
https://www.csac-eia.org/governance/medical-malpractice/
https://www.csac-eia.org/governance/medical-malpractice/
https://www.csac-eia.org/coverages/property-casualty/medical-malpractice/
http://www.csac-eia.org
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https://www.csac-eia.org/coverages/property-casualty/medical-malpractice/
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https://www.csac-eia.org/services/
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Resources
Additional value-added resources for Medical 
Malpractice Program members in Program 1  
include: 
•	 Tri-annual audits of open claims files and 

claims-handling operations
•	 Review of claims to determine any exposures 

which may affect the excess coverage
•	 Oversite management of all claims reserved 

at, or having the potential to affect, the 
excess coverage

•	 Establish an incident reporting system 
to provide uniformity throughout the 
participating members and to target “major 
incidents”

•	 Consultation activities during which visits 
may include individualized training programs, 
educational materials, audits, and assistance 
with policies and procedures

 
For Program 2 members, resources include: 
•	 Providing first dollar claims management 

and   administration, including initial handling 
of claims 

•	 Investigation, case management, and 
settlement assistance, within given authority 
by the member and the Medical Malpractice 
Committee

•	 Initial evaluation and annual follow-up of 
each member’s healthcare risk management 
activities

Available Program Services
Membership includes at no additional cost: 
•	 EIAtv on-demand webcasts
•	 Risk management legal advice
•	 Streaming video library
•	 TargetSolutions’ learning management 

system (LMS)
•	 Claims audits
•	 Claims index reporting
•	 Subsidy funds

Members receive access to the following 
services at    pre-negotiated, reduced rates: 
•	 Tailored crisis incident management services
•	 Dug and Alcohol Consortium
•	 Medicare reporting

The CSAC Excess 
Insurance Authority 
is a member-directed 
risk sharing pool of 
counties and public 
entities committed to 
providing risk coverage 
programs and risk 
management services.

For more information, please contact: 
Brian Kelley, Director of Underwriting
bkelley@csac-eia.org
916.850.7300
www.csac-eia.org

CSAC Excess Insurance Company: Medical Malpractice Program
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Med Mal Program Facts - Renewal Date: October 1

52        $1.5M        $20M
    CURRENT MEMBERS        EIA POOL LAYER           EXCESS COVERAGE

CSAC Excess Insurance Authority: Medical Malpractice Program Structure
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Our membership is a blend of California’s counties, 
cities, schools, and special districts, each with its 
own unique wish-list of coverage requirements.  As 
a member-directed organization, we embrace this 
diversity and have adapted the Property Program 
to provide the best protection for our members at 
the lowest possible cost.  

Details
The Property Program is structured with “towers” 
that  have been designed to spread risk both 
geographically and categorically, affording higher 
limits at reduced costs. Members of the Program 
have access to $600M in all risk coverage, $550M 
in flood limits, and if the optional earthquake 
coverage is purchased, $515M  per a single 
location with up to $915M available in earthquake 
limits.  The Program maintains a $3M pool, with 
a combination of both insurance and reinsurance 
making up the balance of the limits. While the 
pool layer is limited to $10M in exposure for the 

Our Program

Property
Program
As one of  the EIA’s most popular programs, the 
Property Program offers coverage to safeguard your 
property from risks that may impact your entity. 
The size of  the Program’s membership and long-
term relationships with insurers and underwriters 
have allowed for creative solutions in the face of  
difficult situations.

RISK MANAGEMENT
Your EIA membership allows access to 
data analytics, legal advice and contract 
review services, subsidy funds, and 
crisis incident management services  to 
help you when you need it most.

Our Services
RISK CONTROL
Members benefit from a robust program 
of services that are both included with 
your membership or at pre-negotiated 
rates with industry leading vendors.

SPECIAL FEATURES
•	 Flood coverage included on all 

locations
•	 Appraisals costs included for 

locations valued above $250K
•	 Low Flood and Earthquake 

deductibles
•	 Course of Construction coverage
•	 Terrorism coverage

75 Iron Point Circle, Suite 200
Folsom, CA 95630

916.850.7300
www.csac-eia.org
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year, the primary reinsurer drops down to cover 
losses above the members’ deductibles once 
the pool layer is exhausted.

Benefits include coverage for Boiler & Machinery, 
scheduled fine arts, vehicles (on an optional 
basis), and specially trained animals.

The Property Program is governed by its 
members, comprised of eleven voting and two 
alternate committee members. The Property 
Committee monitors the Program’s health and 
ensures that items such as funding, coverage, 
claims,  and services are in line with the 
members’ needs.  

Resources
Value-added resources for Property Program 
members include: appraisals for all buildings 
valued at or above $250K once every 5 years; 
pressure vessel inspections (included as 
respects to the Boiler & Machinery coverage); 
and a Crisis Incident Management Policy 
allowing members $50K of coverage for 
situation assessment and crisis management 
communications.

Available Program Services
Membership includes at no additional cost: 
•	 EIAtv on-demand videos
•	 Risk management legal advice
•	 Streaming video library
•	 Subsidy funds
•	 TargetSolutions’ learning management 

system (LMS)

Members receive access to the following 
services at    pre-negotiated, reduced rates: 
•	 Tailored crisis incident management services
•	 Subrogation recovery services
•	 Appraisal services for locations valued at 

less than $250K

The CSAC Excess 
Insurance Authority 
is a member-directed 
risk sharing pool of 
counties and public 
entities committed to 
providing the best risk 
coverage programs 
and risk management 
services to our 
members.

For more information, please contact: 
Brian Kelley, Director of Underwriting
bkelley@csac-eia.org
916.850.7300
www.csac-eia.org

CSAC Excess Insurance Authority: Property Program
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CSAC Excess Insurance Authority: Property Program Structure

Property Program Facts - Renewal Date: March 31

104          $600M       $69B
    CURRENT MEMBERS          EXCESS ALL RISK LIMIT             TIVS
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The EIA’s Master Rolling Owner Controlled Insurance Program (MR OCIP) 
provides turnkey access to the benefits and affordability of traditional 
OCIPs once only available for large-scale construction projects. This 
exclusive program is available to all California public entities with projects 
as low as $10 million in construction value. 

CSAC EIA MASTER 
ROLLING OCIP (MR OCIP) 
 
Insurance for the benefit of your project 
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Long available for large-scale projects, the vast 
benefits and affordability of owner-controlled 
insurance programs (OCIPs) are now accessible to 
public entities with projects of all sizes through our 
MR OCIP. 

 

WHAT IS AN OCIP?
An OCIP is a centralized insurance 
program designed to provide protection 
for owners and contractors of all tiers 
with certain insurance coverage while 
they are on the project site. The 
recognized benefits of an OCIP over 
the traditional approach to construction 
insurance include greater risk control 
and improved insurance coverage for 
all involved parties.

MR OCIP EXPLAINED
The EIA’s MR OCIP uses an innovative 
“pooled” approach to extend the 
benefits of OCIPs to single projects as 
low as $10 million as well as a more 
traditional “standalone” approach that 
allows entities with individual or 
aggregated projects totaling $100 
million or more to benefit from MR 
OCIP’s pre-negotiated, below-market 
rates.

THE BENEFITS
MR OCIP provides access to a vast 
array of benefits over a traditional 
insurance program, including:
■ Lower cost
 Savings of 15% to 30%

over market rates
 Savings of 1% to 1.5% of

construction values
■ Elimination of redundant insurance

costs and mark-ups
■ Higher limits of insurance

($25 million to $200+ million)

■ Minimized cross-litigation/
subrogation

■ Larger, qualified contractor pool
■ Enhanced small business

enterprise initiatives
■ Flexibility in premium financing
■ 10 years completed operations

coverage
■ Solves indemnity issues of SB 474

for general contractors
■ Access to loss control, claims

oversight, and risk management
resources

■ Streamlined, turnkey
implementation process

■ Reduced administrative burden
■ Pollution and OPPI coverages are

also available

STREAMLINED ADMINISTRATION
MR OCIP is designed to alleviate the 
administrative burden associated with 
the insurance process. Central to this 
concept is Alliant WrapX, a web-based, 
automated administration system that 
adds efficiency and transparency to the 
program so clients can stay focused on 
delivering a successful project.

WrapX provides the following core 
features:

For owners:
■ Program monitoring
■ Document access
■ Automated notifications
■ Automated reports
■ Ad hoc reports

THE POWER OF THE EIA
The key to this program’s innovation 
and flexibility lies with the EIA, the 
nation’s largest joint powers authority 
(JPA).

 

All California public entities are eligible 
for membership with the EIA and 
access to its programs, including MR 
OCIP.

EIA’S
MASTER ROLLING 
OCIP  (MR OCIP)

CA License No. 0C36861 
© 2015 Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. All rights reserved. [2013-015] 

CONTACT 
Shawn Kraatz 
First Vice President 
949 660 8117 
Shawn.Kraatz@alliant.com 

Founded in

1979

1,960+
Public Entities Covered 

Account for:

95%
60% 

 

ALL CALIFORNIA 
COUNTIES

ALL CALIFORNIA 
CITIES

Approximately

343
Members
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MR OCIP Program Facts - Renewal Date: January 1

15              +$1B    
                  CURRENT MEMBERS      	     CONSTRUCTION VALUES           

CSAC Excess Insurance Authority: Master Rolling Owner Controlled Insurance Program Structure
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Employee Benefits

Coverages
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PROGRAM SERVICES
•	 Full Service Benefits Administration
•	 Compliance Resources
•	 Consolidated Billing
•	 Retiree, COBRA Administration
•	 Wellness and Disease Management
•	 Smart Device Physician 

Appointments
•	 Large and Small Group Plan Options
•	 Concierge Surgical Benefit

The EIAHealth Program was created to provide 
EIA members with high quality, cost-effective 
healthcare solutions. By joining other California 
public entities – both large and small – with 
similar risk profiles in a financially stable pool, 
members gain the flexibility to match their current 
plan design, while lowering costs and receiving 
coverage from premier carrier partners.

The EIAHealth Program, in participation with 
SISC, is the second largest public sector 
healthcare purchasing pool in California, 
representing agencies throughout the State and 
covering 25,000 employee lives.  The EIAHealth 
Program focuses on allowing our members the 
ability to customize their health care programs, 
while maintaining an equitable renewal trend.  
We pride ourselves in providing exceptional 
member service.

Our Program
FACTS
Members: 36
Employee/Retirees: 30,000+

CARRIER PARTNERS
•	 Anthem
•	 Blue Shield of California
•	 Kaiser Permanente
•	 Express Scripts

EIAHealth
Program
By offering you cost-effective custom plan designs 
with premier carrier partners and a suite of  
administrative services, you are able to craft 
benefits programs that you and your active/retired 
employees will value for years to come.

Features & Benefits

75 Iron Point Circle, Suite 200
Folsom, CA 95630

916.850.7300
www.csac-eia.org
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Pooling Our Resources, 
For Our Common Good
Public sector employers have long faced unique 
challenges when it comes to employee benefits, 
especially when it comes to providing health and 
benefits programs that are competitive in scope 
and price over the long term. 

Our mission is to provide programs and services 
that are:

Competitive – Provide programs which are
competitive in scope and price over the long term.

Available – Endeavor to make available programs
which are flexible in meeting member needs.

Responsive – Deliver quality, timely
services in claims management, loss control,
education and communications.

Equitable – Allocate costs and services between
various members in a fair and consistent manner.

Stable – Maintain financial strength and solvency.

Whether you are a large public agency in need of 
a custom plan design, or a smaller public entity 
searching for a complete benefit program at a 
competitive rate, the EIAHealth Program provides 

members with a cost-effective alternative to stand 
alone health and benefits plans.

CSAC Excess Insurance Authority: EIAHealth Program

CSAC Excess Insurance Authority  -  Encounter EIA  -  March 15&16, 2017  49       

The EIAHealth Program is 
founded on the basis of the 
RIGHT RATE, RIGHT NOW, 
focusing on maintaining a 
balanced renewal trend, 
with less year-to-year rate 
volatility.

EIAHealth Program Facts - Renewal Date: January 1

    36   			     136            31K
  CURRENT LARGE   		           CURRENT SMALL		  EMPLOYEE / RETIREES
  GROUP MEMBERS       		       GROUP MEMBERS

 

For more information, please contact: 

Sidney DiDomenico, Director of Employee Benefits 
sdidomenico@csac-eia.org

Kathleen Barnes, Employee Benefits Specialist 
kbarnes@csac-eia.org

916.850.7300
www.csac-eia.org
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Dental
The EIA Dental Program is one of the largest 
public sector dental pools in California and offers 
your entity comprehensive dental coverage, with 
flexible benefit plan designs at the lowest possible 
rates.

As a joint purchasing program, the EIA Dental 
Program is able to leverage the size of its pooled 
participants to achieve volume pricing that is 
significantly lower than what an individual public 
agency could qualify for.

Dental Program highlights include:
•	 Pooled and self-funded programs
•	 PPO and Premier Networks available
•	 Multiple rate structure options
•	 Pooled renewals

Our Programs
DENTAL PROGRAM FACTS
Members: 157
Total Premium: $35M
Employees/Retirees: 80,000

PROGRAM SERVICES
We are dedicated to providing 
value-based customer service through:
•	 Claims advocacy
•	 Underwriting and financial analysis
•	 Contract and compliance
•	 Program implementation

Features & Benefits

BENEFITS CARRIER PARTNERS
•	 Dental: Delta Dental
•	 Vision: Vision Service Plan (VSP) & 
       MESVision (Medical Eye Services)
•	 Life & Disability: Voya & Cigna
•	 Employee Assistance Program: MHN 

Employee 
Benefits 
Programs
The EIA Employee Benefits programs provide our 
members with comprehensive benefit coverages: dental, 
vision, life/AD&D, disability and EAP. These 
programs capitalize on greater volume and lower fixed 
costs, which equals greater savings to our members and 
the employees they represent. 

75 Iron Point Circle, Suite 200
Folsom, CA 95630

916.850.7300
www.csac-eia.org
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https://www.csac-eia.org/coverages/employee-benefits/dental/
https://www.csac-eia.org/coverages/employee-benefits/dental/?from=services
https://www.csac-eia.org/coverages/?from=employee-benefits
https://www.csac-eia.org/coverages/?from=employee-benefits
https://www.csac-eia.org/coverages/?from=employee-benefits
http://www.csac-eia.org


  CSAC Excess Insurance Authority - Encounter EIA  2019  51 

Vision
The EIA partners with Vision Service Plan 
(VSP) and MESVision (Medical Eye Services), 
to bring our members the most comprehensive 
vision coverage in the State.  Available via 
pooled arrangement or on a stand-alone self-
funded basis, our members maintain their plan 
design flexibility while benefiting from the group 
purchasing environment. 

Vision Program highlights include:
•	 Self-insured and fully insured contracts
•	 Duplicate existing benefit designs or create 

custom benefit designs
•	 Shelf plan options available with a large range 

of possible co-pays and benefit frequencies
•	 Pooled renewals
•	 All renewal dates available
•	 Multi-year rate guarantees may be available

Life & Disability
As the largest employee benefits program, the 
Life & Disability Program partners with Voya and 
Cigna to cover over 100,000 employee lives. 
Members of the Program maintain plan design 
flexibility, pooled renewals and the convenience 
of a self-administered program.

Members of this Program receive coverage for:
•	 Basic Life Insurance
•	 Supplemental Life Insurance
•	 Basic Accidental Death and Dismemberment 

(AD&D)
•	 Short Term Disability (STD) Insurance
•	 Long Term Disability (LTD) Insurance

Employee Assistance Program (EAP)
By far, EAP is one of the most important 
programs the EIA offers. The EAP assists 
our member employees and dependents in 
maintaining life balance and offers members 
services addressing employment practices and 
critical incidents. Through a partnership with 
MHN, this Program offers low administrative 
fees and plan buy-up options unique to the 
member specification.

Members of the EAP receive coverage for:
•	 Face-to-face clinical counseling
•	 Telephonic assessment and consultation
•	 Work and life services
•	 Online member and employer services

CSAC Excess Insurance Authority: Employee Benefits Programs

For more information, please contact: 

Sidney DiDomenico, Director of Employee Benefits 
sdidomenico@csac-eia.org

Kathleen Barnes, Employee Benefits Specialist 
kbarnes@csac-eia.org

916.850.7300
www.csac-eia.org

The EIA’s Employee Benefits 
programs afford members 
with a cost-effective 
alternative to stand alone 
plans, providing a wide 
range of benefits for a wide 
range of needs.
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https://www.csac-eia.org/coverages/employee-benefits/ancillary-coverages/vision/
https://www.csac-eia.org/coverages/employee-benefits/ancillary-coverages/life-disability-program/
https://www.csac-eia.org/coverages/employee-benefits/ancillary-coverages/employee-assistance-eap-program/
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Miscellaneous

Coverages
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https://www.csac-eia.org/coverages/property-casualty/miscellaneous-coverages/
https://www.csac-eia.org/coverages/property-casualty/miscellaneous-coverages/
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Program Participation

Miscellaneous 
Programs
The EIA provides additional group purchase 
insurance programs to protect your entity from 
other various exposures.  
Members who combine the Miscellaneous 
Programs with EIA’s ten other major coverage 
programs gain a well-balanced risk portfolio that 
serves as the best long-term solution for a full range 
of  market conditions.  

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160

Watercraft
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Vendor's/Contractor's Liability

Special Events

Pollution

Personal Lines Insurance Program

Optional Excess Liability

Master Crime

Life/Disability

Fiduciary Liability

Employee Assistance Program

Equipment Maintenance Management Program

Cyber Liability

Catastrophic Inmate Medical

Airport

Aircraft

Number of Members

75 Iron Point Circle, Suite 200
Folsom, CA 95630

916.850.7300
www.csac-eia.org

The chart below illustrates the number of members participating in the Miscellaneous and Ancillary 
Benefit Programs for the current year.
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Ancillary Benefits
The Ancillary Benefit Programs include: Vision, 
Life, Disability and EAP products.  These Programs 
leverage current membership size to achieve 
significant savings through volume discounts and 
provide greater stability through shared risk. Benefits 
of the Program include: premium savings, custom 
plan designs, and contract enhancements specific 
to public entities.

Personal Lines Insurance Program (PLIP)
This Program provides an array of personal lines 
coverages, including: automobile, motorcycle, 
homeowners’, condominium, renters’, identity 
theft, scheduled personal property, excess liability/
umbrella, recreational vehicles, and watercraft 
insurance to public entity employees (including 
retirees) at exclusive group discounted premiums 
through convenient payment options (including 
payroll deduction).  
Airport Liability Insurance Program
Group purchase program providing coverage 
including, but not limited to, for premises, personal/
advertising injury, hangar keepers’ liability, and 
products/completed operations. Primary limits up 
to $100 million; excess limits are also available.

Municipal Aircraft Program
Group purchase program for liability, non-owned 
aircraft liability, and aircraft physical damage. Primary 
limits to $100M; excess limits are also available.

Master Crime
Government Crime—This Program provides 
blanket employee theft coverage, including faithful 
performance at $15M limit. “Employee” is amended 
by endorsement to include all elected or appointed 
officials, treasurer/tax collector, and any other 
employees required to be bonded. This Program 
also provides depositor’s forgery, computer fraud, 
monies and securities, and robbery and safe burglary 
coverages with deductibles of $2.5k or $25k.  

Catastrophic Inmate Medical Insurance (CIMI)
This Program is designed to provide medical 
expense coverage for inmates requiring off-site 
medical treatment due to serious injuries or other 
health problems. Various limit and retention options 
are available, with no aggregate limit of liability.  
Program can be excess of coverage provided under 
an existing contract or placed as primary. 

Optional Excess Liability (OEL)
Excess liability on an occurrence form, up to $75M in 
limits in excess of GL1 and GL2 Programs.

Cyber Liability
This Program provides “Information Security & 
Privacy” insurance with electronic media liability 
coverage. The rates for this Program are highly 
competitive and coverage highlights including the 
following layers: 1) $2M aggregate limit for each 
member and $20M aggregate limit for all members 
combined and 2) $3M aggregate limit per member 
and $15M aggregate limit for all members combined.

Pollution Liability
This environmental group purchase Program 
provides public entities with a $10M per pollution 
condition; $10M per entity aggregate; and $50M 
Program aggregate coverage for bodily injury, 
property damage, and cleanup costs caused by 
pollution conditions at scheduled sites, owned or 
leased, or arising from certain operations. Includes 
mold coverage.

Equipment Maintenance Management Program 
(EMMP)
This is an insured program that achieves significant 
savings by consolidating service contracts and 
providing an asset management system. The Program 
consolidates a member’s qualified equipment under 
one program that improves the standard of care for 
the entity’s equipment performance, identifies poor 
performing equipment, manages strategic vendor 
relationships, improves equipment performance, 
and delivers significant immediate “hard dollar” 
savings, without disrupting business practices.

Watercraft
This Program was designed to provide a group 
purchase advantage to public entities with rescue 
watercraft exposures, including trailers. The 
Program provides coverage for hull, machinery, 
and collision. Optional protection and indemnity and 
crew liability are available with a low deductible. 
Coverage enhancements include: property of others, 
scheduled miscellaneous property on/off vessel, and 
towers liability.

SUPPORTING PROGRAMS
•	 Course of Construction (COC)
•	 Fiduciary Liability Insurance Program (FLIP)
•	 Special Liability Insurance Program (SLIP)
•	 Special Property Insurance Program (SPIP)
•	 Special Events
•	 Vendors/Contractors

For more information, please visit our website:
www.csac-eia.org

CSAC Excess Insurance Authority: Miscellaneous Programs
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& Resources

Services
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Risk Management 
Services & Resources

Actuarial Analyses Subsidy ◊
An annual actuarial subsidy of up to $2,000 helps offset the cost of actuarial studies for members in the 
following programs: Excess Workers’ Compensation, General Liability 1 & 2, and Medical Malpractice 
Program 1.  Reduced rates for the actuarial services are provided through the contract with Bickmore Risk 
Services.

Body-Worn Cameras ◊
Access to turn-key body-worn cameras, software, and secure cloud services, which include everything to 
get your agency up and running, provided through our partnership with LensLock. 

Certificates of Insurance Management ◊
Exigis LLC, provides an online certificate of insurance tracking and management system to obtain and 
record proper evidence of insurance coverage from each organization with whom the members contract. 

Crisis Incident Counseling (CIC) Services (WC) •
Members have access to CIC Services for employees following an unexpected work-related death of a co-
worker through MHN. 

Crisis Incident Management (CIM) Services ☐
Pre- and post-crisis incident services including webinars, situation assessment, media consulting, as well 
as communications and message management through Mainstream Unlimited.

Enterprise Risk Consultants (ERC) ◊
This vetted group of risk managers, claims, risk control, finance, IT and HR professionals are available 
to assist members with special assignments or staff transitions. Each Consultant has undergone a 
comprehensive application process and Background Check.

Property Schedule Maintenance •
Property members access property schedules, vendor certificate tracking, and request certificates of 
insurance via an online portal called AlliantConnect. 

Risk Management Practitioner Certificate Program ◊
A series of 5, one-day in-person training sessions has been developed in partnership with CPS HR Consulting 
and is specifically designed for risk management assistants, workers’ compensation specialists, and human 
resource analysts/assistants responsible for practical, cost-effective risk management. 

Strategic Planning Facilitation Services ◊
EIA staff can conduct a JPA’s Strategic Planning Session, providing guidance and consultation before, 
during and after your session.

Subsidy Funds •
Voluntary Risk Management Subsidy for EIA members who participate in a major program.  Funds can 
be used for any risk management expense (such as any EIA Partner Programs), other than payment of 
premiums.
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https://www.csac-eia.org/services/risk-management/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/risk-management/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/risk-management/actuarial-analyses/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/loss-prevention/partner-programs/law-enforcement-body-worn-camera-services/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/risk-management/certificates-of-insurance-management/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/risk-management/crisis-incident-counseling-cic-services 
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/loss-prevention/partner-programs/crisis-incident-management/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/risk-management/enterprise-risk-consultants/
http://connect.alliantinsurance.com
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/risk-management/risk-management-101-training-series/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/risk-management/Strategic-Planning-Facilitation-Services/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/risk-management/risk-management-subsidy/
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Risk Management  
Services & Resources by ProgramRISK CONTROL SERVICES 

BY PROGRAM
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Background 
Check  

Services
◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

CPR Training 
Resource ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Cyber  
Security 
Services

◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Drug & 
Alcohol 
Testing 

Consortium
◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Employer Pull 
Notice (EPN)

Program
• • • • • • • •

Fire 
Apparatus 
Inspection 
Software

◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Guard1 
Checkpoint 

System
◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Incident  
Reporting 

System
◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Protective 
Footwear ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Safety Data 
Sheet (SDS) 

Management
◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Safe School 
Ambassadors ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

School  
Liability 

Handbook
• • • • • • • •

Soft Tissue 
Injury  

Prevention
◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

  
CLAIMS SERVICES

BY PROGRAM
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Claims 
Audits • • • •

Claims Index 
Reporting • • • •

Claims  
System ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ • ◊
Data  

Analytics 
System 

Conversion
◊ ◊ • •

Injury 
Reporting 
and Triage

◊ ◊

Managed 
Care  

Consulting
• ◊

Medical  
Provider  
Network

◊ ◊

Medicare 
Reporting • ◊

Return-
to-Work 
Program

◊ ◊

Subrogation 
Recovery ◊ ◊

TPA RFP 
Assistance • • • •

SYMBOL DEFINITION

• Included

☐ Hybrid Pricing Options

◊ Negotiated Rates

The EIA offers a wide array of  
coverage programs. For a complete 
listing, check out our website below.

916.850.7300www.csac-eia.org

Menu of Services 
& 

Partner Programs

Leader in Member-Directed Risk Management

For more information, contact: 
Member Services Department

916.850.7300
MemberServices@csac-eia.org

RISK MANAGEMENT SERVICES
BY PROGRAM
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Actuarial 
Analyses 
Subsidy

• • • 
Med Mal 

Program 1 
members 

only

•

Body-Worn 
Cameras ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Certificates 
of Insurance 

Management
◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Crisis Incident 
Counseling 

Services
• •

Crisis 
Incident 

Management
Services

☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐

Enterprise Risk 
Consultants ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Property 
Schedule 

Maintenance
•

Risk  
Management 

101 
Training Serues

◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Strategic 
Planning 

Facilitation
◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Subsidy Funds • • • • • •

    CSAC EXCESS INSURANCE AUTHORITY

SYMBOL DEFINITION

• Included

☐ Hybrid Pricing Options

◊ Negotiated Rates

Risk 
Management 

Practitioner 
Certificate 
Program
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Risk Control
Services & Resources

Background Check Services ◊
Plexus Global provides EIA members preferred pricing and value-added packages for your Employee Background 
Screening needs. 
CPR Training Resource ◊
Health and Safety Institute (HSI) provides high quality CPR, First Aid, and AED training that enables members 
to conveniently coordinate training through a single point of contact. 
Cyber Security Services ◊
Synoptek offers a broad suite of state-of-the-art cyber security services, from the initial Risk Assessment, to 
Virtual Chief Information Security Officers (CISOs), Vulnerability Scans, and Managed Security Services.
Drug & Alcohol Testing Consortium ◊
In-network pricing for drug and alcohol tests through E-screen and Alere Toxicology for DOT regulated and non-
DOT drivers. Includes access to Medical Review Officers (MROs) and Substance Abuse Professionals (SAPs).
Employer Pull Notice (EPN) Program •
Members can monitor employee driving records using a DMV approved EPN Agent, A-Check Global, all with 
just a few clicks of your mouse. 
Fire Apparatus Inspection Software ◊ - NEW!
Created to simplify routine maintenance inspections of fire apparatus and equipment checks through our 
partnership with TargetSolutions. The mobile application allows for easy and convenient inspections on-the-go. 
Guard1 Checkpoint System ◊
Electronically log check-in points with timestamps to provide documented proof that routes were completed. 
Can also be used for safety inspections and patrols in both corrections and non-corrections environments. 
Incident Reporting System ◊
A comprehensive, anonymous incident reporting platform available at a discounted rate through our partnership 
with STOPit. 
Protective Footwear ◊
Shoes for Crews (SFC) offers protective, slip-resistant outsoles and SFC patented tread pattern, designed 
to channel liquids away from the sole.  Their shoes also meet the American Society for Testing and Materials 
(ASTM) F-2413-11 Standard.
Safety Data Sheet (SDS) Management ◊
Efficiently customize and automate Safety Data Sheet libraries across your entire organization. Access a 
comprehensive database of SDS documents to assist in library creation through SafeTec. 
Safe School Ambassadors (SSA) ◊
Empower natural student leaders with non-violent communication and intervention skills to create a safer 
environment provided by Community Matters. 
School Liability Handbook: Student Activities & Employment Issues •
A 5 module handbook including: 1: School Activities and the Law, 2. Protecting and Supervising Students, 3. 
Additional Risk Management Concerns, 4. Employment Issues for School Districts, and 5. Forms and Templates; 
created in coordination with Lozano Smith. 
Soft Tissue Injury Prevention ◊
Savvy Health Solutions can help employees reduce sprains, strains, tears and repetitive motion injuries, which 
is a crucial component of an integrated occupational health and safety strategy.
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https://www.csac-eia.org/services/loss-prevention/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/loss-prevention/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/loss-prevention/partner-programs/background-check-services/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/risk-control/partner-programs/cpr-training-resource/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/loss-prevention/partner-programs/cyber-security-services/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/loss-prevention/partner-programs/drug-alcohol-testing-consortium/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/risk-control/partner-programs/employer-pull-notice-epn-program/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/risk-control/partner-programs/checkpoint-system/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/loss-prevention/partner-programs/incident-reporting-system/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/loss-prevention/partner-programs/slip-resistant-footwear 
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/loss-prevention/partner-programs/safety-data-sheet-management/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/loss-prevention/partner-programs/safe-school-ambassadors/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/loss-prevention/toolbox/school-liability-handbook/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/loss-prevention/partner-programs/soft-tissue-injury-prevention-program/
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Risk Control
Services & Resources by ProgramRISK CONTROL SERVICES 
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Background 
Check  

Services
◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

CPR Training 
Resource ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Cyber  
Security 
Services

◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Drug & 
Alcohol 
Testing 

Consortium
◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Employer Pull 
Notice (EPN)

Program
• • • • • • • •

Fire 
Apparatus 
Inspection 
Software

◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Guard1 
Checkpoint 

System
◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Incident  
Reporting 

System
◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Protective 
Footwear ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Safety Data 
Sheet (SDS) 

Management
◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Safe School 
Ambassadors ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

School  
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Handbook
• • • • • • • •

Soft Tissue 
Injury  

Prevention
◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊
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Claims 
Audits • • • •

Claims Index 
Reporting • • • •

Claims  
System ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ • ◊
Data  

Analytics 
System 

Conversion
◊ ◊ • •

Injury 
Reporting 
and Triage

◊ ◊

Managed 
Care  

Consulting
• ◊

Medical  
Provider  
Network

◊ ◊

Medicare 
Reporting • ◊

Return-
to-Work 
Program

◊ ◊

Subrogation 
Recovery ◊ ◊

TPA RFP 
Assistance • • • •

SYMBOL DEFINITION

• Included

☐ Hybrid Pricing Options

◊ Negotiated Rates

The EIA offers a wide array of  
coverage programs. For a complete 
listing, check out our website below.

916.850.7300www.csac-eia.org

Menu of Services 
& 

Partner Programs

Leader in Member-Directed Risk Management

For more information, contact: 
Member Services Department

916.850.7300
MemberServices@csac-eia.org

RISK MANAGEMENT SERVICES
BY PROGRAM
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Actuarial 
Analyses 
Subsidy

• • • 
Med Mal 

Program 1 
members 

only

•

Body-Worn 
Cameras ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Certificates 
of Insurance 

Management
◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Crisis Incident 
Counseling 

Services
• •

Crisis 
Incident 

Management
Services

☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐

Enterprise Risk 
Consultants ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Property 
Schedule 

Maintenance
•

Risk  
Management 

101 
Training Serues

◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Strategic 
Planning 

Facilitation
◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Subsidy Funds • • • • • •

    CSAC EXCESS INSURANCE AUTHORITY

SYMBOL DEFINITION

• Included

☐ Hybrid Pricing Options

◊ Negotiated Rates
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Claims
Services & Resources

Catastrophic Claims Management (WC)
Paradigm Outcomes assists when a catastrophic claim occurs by providing access to claims professionals 
whose sole purpose and expertise is to manage the claim. 
Claims Audits •
In accordance with the EIA’s Claims Guidelines, contracted independent claims auditors review your book of 
claims to help increase TPA performance in accordance with EIA best practices and contracted administrative 
standards. 
Claims Index Reporting •
For the major programs of which you are a member, the EIA contracts with the ISO to cover all index reporting 
and inquiries for your claims. 
Claims System ◊
A comprehensive claims system at a substantial discount through Insurety. We can also assist members with 
implementation. 
Data Analytics System Conversion ◊
EIA staff are available to assist with claims system conversions and analyzing member data. 
Injury Reporting and Triage Services (WC) ◊
Members receive round the clock access to a first call/first reporting system from Company Nurse that provides 
both a medical needs triage at the time of injury and a means of completing the first report documents. 
Managed Care Consulting (WC) ◊
Members of the PWC and EWC programs have access to preferential rates from Donn & Company to provide 
oversight of your managed care program. The goal is to optimize programs through restructuring existing 
programs and, if needed or  required, through a competitive bid or RFP process. 
Medical Provider Network (MPN) (WC) ◊
Our proprietary MPN provides employer control over the injured worker’s  medical care throughout the life of 
the claim. 
Medicare Reporting ◊
Significant reporting requirements exist and penalties can be assessed for failing to comply with the Medicare 
Secondary Payer (MSP) Act, so the EIA has contracted with ExamWorks to provide CMS (Center for Medicare/ 
Medicaid Services) query and reporting services. 
Return-to-Work Program (WC) ◊
Pre-identified temporary work assignments from Norman Peterson and Associates’ OUR System help employers 
return employees to work, increasing employee satisfaction and decreasing claim costs. 
Structured Settlements 
Ringler & Associates assists when it is time to resolve a claim by providing expert assistance with structured 
settlements in both General Liability and Workers’ Compensation. 
Subrogation Recovery (GL) ◊
Recover claims dollars from losses caused by the negligent act of a third-party with assistance from George 
Hills Company. 
Third Party Administrator (TPA) RFP Assistance •
Workers’ Compensation and Liability staff are available to help with drafting and reviewing a Request for Proposal 
(RFP), and interviewing.
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https://www.csac-eia.org/services/claims/catastrophic-claims-management/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/claims/claims-audits/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/claims/iso-claims-search/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/claims/claim-system/
mailto:trandazzo@csac-eia.org 
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/claims/injury-reporting-and-triage-services/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/claims/managed-care-consulting/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/claims/medical-provider-network-mpn/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/claims/medicare-reporting-services/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/claims/return-to-work-program-the-our-system/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/claims/structured-settlements/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/claims/subrogation-recovery-services/
mailto:jhamelin@csac-eia.org
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Claims
Services & Resources by Program RISK CONTROL SERVICES 

BY PROGRAM
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Background 
Check  

Services
◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

CPR Training 
Resource ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Cyber  
Security 
Services

◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Drug & 
Alcohol 
Testing 

Consortium
◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Employer Pull 
Notice (EPN)

Program
• • • • • • • •

Fire 
Apparatus 
Inspection 
Software

◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Guard1 
Checkpoint 

System
◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Incident  
Reporting 

System
◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Protective 
Footwear ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Safety Data 
Sheet (SDS) 

Management
◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Safe School 
Ambassadors ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

School  
Liability 

Handbook
• • • • • • • •

Soft Tissue 
Injury  

Prevention
◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊
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BY PROGRAM
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Claims 
Audits • • • •

Claims Index 
Reporting • • • •

Claims  
System ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ • ◊
Data  

Analytics 
System 

Conversion
◊ ◊ • •

Injury 
Reporting 
and Triage

◊ ◊

Managed 
Care  

Consulting
• ◊

Medical  
Provider  
Network

◊ ◊

Medicare 
Reporting • ◊

Return-
to-Work 
Program

◊ ◊

Subrogation 
Recovery ◊ ◊

TPA RFP 
Assistance • • • •

SYMBOL DEFINITION

• Included

☐ Hybrid Pricing Options

◊ Negotiated Rates

The EIA offers a wide array of  
coverage programs. For a complete 
listing, check out our website below.

916.850.7300www.csac-eia.org

Menu of Services 
& 

Partner Programs

Leader in Member-Directed Risk Management

For more information, contact: 
Member Services Department

916.850.7300
MemberServices@csac-eia.org

RISK MANAGEMENT SERVICES
BY PROGRAM
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Actuarial 
Analyses 
Subsidy

• • • 
Med Mal 

Program 1 
members 

only

•

Body-Worn 
Cameras ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Certificates 
of Insurance 

Management
◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Crisis Incident 
Counseling 

Services
• •

Crisis 
Incident 

Management
Services

☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐

Enterprise Risk 
Consultants ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Property 
Schedule 

Maintenance
•

Risk  
Management 

101 
Training Serues

◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Strategic 
Planning 

Facilitation
◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊ ◊

Subsidy Funds • • • • • •

    CSAC EXCESS INSURANCE AUTHORITY

SYMBOL DEFINITION

• Included

☐ Hybrid Pricing Options

◊ Negotiated Rates
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https://www.csac-eia.org/services/loss-prevention/
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Claims System
Claims System - Our partnership with Insurity, Inc. 
offers a comprehensive claims system, ClaimsXpress, 
at a substantial discount. Annual fees and conversion/
implementation cost structures have been negotiated as 
part of our agreement and provide significant discounts 
for our members who would like to use this system in 
lieu of purchasing direct from Insurity. Smaller entities 
with fewer than five users will be supported by the EIA, 
which reduces annual maintenance costs. Larger entities 
with five or more would be supported by Insurity.  Contact 
Kenny Popst at kpopst@csac-eia.org or (916) 850-7300.

Communications Platforms
Blog - Our blog is located on our website, and we use it 
to disseminate information on specific topics we think are 
of interest to our members based on feedback we have 
received. https://www.csac-eia.org/about-eia/blog/   

Education Connection - Our Education members have 
a specific email, Education Connection, sent once a 
month with a focus on education risks, resources, timely 
information, and a broad spectrum of risk control and 
management topics relevant to educational organizations. 
Education Connection will also include trainings geared to 
Education members.

EssentiaLink - Your resource for member information, 
including: training, seminars, legislative news, and 
procedure updates.  
https://www.csac-eia.org/resources/essentialink/

Risk Control Training Schedule
We host numerous training opportunities, both in-person 
and through the web, every month.  In this monthly email 
we identify upcoming opportunities and information on 
how to register to attend or access them on-demand 
(where applicable).  
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/risk-control/training/
risk-control-training-newsletter/

Member Services Update - Once a month, our Member 
Services and Risk Control staff will send this communication 
which includes information and links to resources on a 
pertinent topic.  

Message Board - Our website contains a message board 
to aide you in networking, communication and sharing of 
information with your peers.  As a user of the message 
board, you will receive an email that summarizes activity 
on the message board no more than once per day.  
(Note: Must be logged into the EIA website to access).  
https://www.csac-eia.org/resources/eia-message-board/

Technology
Services & Resources
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https://www.csac-eia.org/services/risk-control/training/risk-control-training-newsletter/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/risk-control/training/risk-control-training-newsletter/
mailto:MemberServices%40CSAC-EIA.org?subject=Member%20Services%20Update%20-%20Please%20add%20me%20to%20the%20list
https://www.csac-eia.org/resources/eia-message-board/
https://www.csac-eia.org/resources/eia-message-board/
https://www.csac-eia.org/services/claims/claim-system/
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https://www.csac-eia.org/resources/essentialink/
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Technology
Services & Resources

Website
Our website includes key information specific to your participation in our coverage programs.  If you have not logged 
on to our website, you’re missing out.  You can login from the upper right hand corner of the site to gain access to a 
personalized dashboard (shown below) and information specific to you and your entity. https://www.csac-eia.org/

Member Tools - Key Areas
Agendas and My Entity Documents - All your program certificates, coverage and policy related documents are housed 
within My Entity Documents, along with all Board and Committee agenda materials under Agendas.
Named Insureds - Members are required to update their listing of additional named insureds, and this is where you would 
view and/or manage your listing.
Reports – Under My Account within Reports, you can find your Member Annual Report, which is designed to assist 
members in evidencing and conveying the value and benefits achieved with participation in the EIA to your governing 
bodies. 
Renewals - Members participating in the EWC, GL1, GL2, or Med Mal Programs are required to complete an annual 
renewal application(s).  Depending on your role, your permissions may include access to the renewal application(s), 
during the collection period.
Subsidy Requests – Members participating in our voluntary Risk Management Subsidy service can view available 
balances and submit requests for reimbursement.

Jane Doe
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NOTES: 
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of Events

Yearly Calendar
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Year-at-a-Glance
(Updated: March 2019)

MONTH EVENT
JULY REQUESTED INFORMATION

• Loss data as of 6/30 due (EWC & GL1)
• Employee Benefits Renewal (Dental, Life & Disability)

GENERAL PROGRAM INFORMATION
• Beginning of New Program Year 
  All Programs except: Property, MM, EIAHealth & Dental

NOMINATIONS & ELECTIONS
• Solicitation for Public Entity Representatives to the Board of Directors

AUGUST REQUESTED INFORMATION
• Initial request for renewal applications (EWC,GL1,GL2)
• Initial request for updated Property Schedules
• Last day to submit written notice of potential withdrawal in the 
  Medical Malpractice (MM) Program

NOMINATIONS & ELECTIONS
• Election of Public Entity Representatives to the Board of Directors

SEPTEMBER REQUESTED INFORMATION
• Renewal applications due (GL2)
• Initial request for loss data as of 9/30 (GL2)

NOMINATIONS & ELECTIONS
• Solicitation for the Executive Committee

OCTOBER REQUESTED INFORMATION
• Renewal applications due (EWC,GL1,GL2)
• Updated Property Schedules due
• Loss data as of 9/30 due (GL2)

GENERAL PROGRAM INFORMATION
• Medical Malpractice (MM) Program Renewal (10/1)
• Initial estimated premiums prepared - estimated for next year, for all 
  programs except EIAHealth & Dental

MEETINGS & EVENTS
• EIA Board of Directors Meeting (1st Friday of the Month)

NOMINATIONS & ELECTIONS
• Election of Executive Committee

 The schedule above is meant to be a guide.  From time-to-time, dates will be changed in order to 
meet Program needs.  Notification of such changes will be made via EssentiaLink.
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https://www.csac-eia.org/resources/year-at-a-glance/
https://www.csac-eia.org/calendar/
https://www.csac-eia.org/calendar/
https://www.csac-eia.org/calendar/
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Year-at-a-Glance
(Updated: March 2019)

MONTH EVENT
NOVEMBER REQUESTED INFORMATION

• Initial request for Medical Malpractice (MM) renewal applications

MEETINGS & EVENTS
• Annual Public Entity Membership Meeting

NOMINATIONS & ELECTIONS
• Solicitation for Committee Representatives

DECEMBER REQUESTED INFORMATION
• Initial request for loss data as of 12/31 (MM)

JANUARY REQUESTED INFORMATION
• Renewal applications due (MM)
• Last day to submit written notice of potential withdrawal (Property)
• Loss data as of 12/31 due (MM)
• EIAHealth Renewal 
• Employee Benefits: EAP and Vision Renewals

NOMINATIONS & ELECTIONS
• Appointments of Committee Representatives

FEBRUARY REQUESTED INFORMATION
• Initial request for FPPC (Conflict of Interest) filings 
  (Board and Alternate members)

GENERAL PROGRAM INFORMATION
• Updated estimated premiums prepared - estimated for next year, for 
  all programs

 The schedule above is meant to be a guide.  From time-to-time, dates will be changed in order to
meet Program needs.  Notification of such changes will be made via EssentiaLink.
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Year-at-a-Glance
(Updated: March 2019)

MONTH EVENT
MARCH GENERAL PROGRAM INFORMATION

• Property Program Renewal (3/31)

MEETINGS & EVENTS
• EIA Board of Directors Meeting (1st Friday of the Month)
• Annual Encounter EIA Seminar
• Healthcare Symposium

APRIL REQUESTED INFORMATION
• FPPC (Conflict of Interest) filings due (4/1)

MEETINGS & EVENTS
• Annual Medical Malpractice Seminar

MAY REQUESTED INFORMATION
• Last day to submit written notice of potential withdrawal for future 
  participation (PWC/EWC & GL1/GL2)

JUNE REQUESTED INFORMATION
• Initial request for loss data as of 6/30 (EWC & GL1)
• Last day to submit written notice of potential withdrawal for future 
  participation in EIAHealth

MEETINGS & EVENTS
• EIA Board of Directors Meeting (1st Friday of the Month)

 The schedule above is meant to be a guide.  From time-to-time, dates will be changed in order to
meet Program needs.  Notification of such changes will be made via EssentiaLink.
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Information

EIA Contact
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https://www.csac-eia.org/coverages/property-casualty/miscellaneous-coverages/
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EIA Staff Contact List
75 Iron Point Circle, Suite 200, Folsom, CA 95630

916.850.7300
www.csac-eia.org

Name Title Email
Michael Fleming Chief Executive Officer mfleming@csac-eia.org
Gina Dean Chief Operating Officer gdean@csac-eia.org
Brian Kelley Director of Underwriting bkelley@csac-eia.org
Max Larkin Sr. UW Analyst mlarkin@csac-eia.org
Rebekah Winger Sr. UW Analyst rwinger@csac-eia.org
Sarah Bishop Sr. UW Analyst sbishop@csac-eia.org
Lori Scheel UW Clerical Assistant lscheel@csac-eia.org

Name Title Email
John Alltop Chief Actuary jalltop@csac-eia.org
Justin Whitney Actuarial Analyst jwhitney@csac-eia.org

Name Title Email
Fred Treffinger Director of Business Analytics ftreffinger@csac-eia.org
Judy Reyes-Caguimbal Sr. Business Analytics Developer jrcaguimbal@csac-eia.org
Danielle Reich Sr. Business Analytics Developer dreich@csac-eia.org
Kencay Phillips Sr. Business Analytics Developer kphillips@csac-eia.org
Tiana Randazzo Sr. Business Analytics Developer trandazzo@csac-eia.org

Name Title Email
Allison Bateman HR Manager abateman@csac-eia.org
Brittany Sherrill Meeting & Event Planner bsherrill@csac-eia.org
Kelli Snelling Executive Secretary ksnelling@csac-eia.org
Noelle Gondorf Records Administrator ngondorf@csac-eia.org
Katie Duchesne Administrative Assistant kduchesne@csac-eia.org
Theresa Lopez Receptionist tlopez@csac-eia.org

Name Title Email
Sidney DiDomenico Director of Employee Benefits sdidomenico@csac-eia.org
Kathleen Barnes Employee Benefits Specialist kbarnes@csac-eia.org

Pool Administration

Actuarial Services

Data and Analytics (D&A)

Administrative Support

Employee Benefits (EB)
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https://www.csac-eia.org/about-eia/staff/
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EIA Staff Contact List
75 Iron Point Circle, Suite 200, Folsom, CA 95630

916.850.7300
www.csac-eia.org

Name Title Email
Puneet Behl Chief Financial Officer pbehl@csac-eia.org
Dee Ranaweera Controller dranaweera@csac-eia.org
Trina Johnson Supervising Sr. Accountant tjohnson@csac-eia.org
Donna McClanahan Accountant dmcclanahan@csac-eia.org
Tanya Andreyeva Accounting Technician tandreyeva@csac-eia.org
Evaluz Barrameda Accounting Technician ebarrameda@csac-eia.org

Name Title Email
George Reynolds Chief Information Officer greynolds@csac-eia.org
Nicole Montalvo IT Manager nmontalvo @csac-eia.org
Kenny Popst IT Manager kpopst@csac-eia.org
Carrie Little Sr. IT Specialist clittle@csac-eia.org
Jason Watson Sr. IT Specialist jwatson@csac-eia.org
Jeff Louie Sr. IT Specialist jlouie@csac-eia.org
Joel Van Patten Sr. IT Specialist jvanpatten@csac-eia.org
John Russell Sr. IT Specialist - Digital Media jrussell@csac-eia.org
Laurel Raleigh Sr. IT Specialist lraleigh@csac-eia.org
Lisa Ganas Sr. IT Specialist lganas@csac-eia.org
Emily Jensen IT Specialist ejensen@csac-eia.org
Joan Munson IT Specialist jmunson@csac-eia.org
Travis Bowen IT Specialist tbowen@csac-eia.org
Tuesday Taylor IT Clerical Assistant ttaylor@csac-eia.org

Name Title Email
Mike Pott Chief Claims Officer mpott@csac-eia.org
Debbie Arnold Claims Clerical Assistant darnold@csac-eia.org

Name Title Email
Heather Fregeau Excess LC Manager hfregeau@csac-eia.org
Doug Taylor Sr. Excess LC Specialist dtaylor@csac-eia.org
Randy Lingenfelter Sr. Excess LC Specialist rlingenfelter@csac-eia.org
Lindsey Fagliano LC Specialist lfagliano@csac-eia.org
Roger Hernandez LC Specialist rhernandez@csac-eia.org
Paulina Gutierrez LC Assistant pgutierrez@csac-eia.org

Technology (IT)

Claims Management & Support

Liability Claims (LC)

FinanceName Title Email
Puneet Behl Chief Financial Officer pbehl@csac-eia.org
Dee Ranaweera Controller dranaweera@csac-eia.org
Trina Johnson Supervising Sr. Accountant tjohnson@csac-eia.org
Donna McClanahan Accountant dmcclanahan@csac-eia.org
Tanya Andreyeva Accounting Technician tandreyeva@csac-eia.org
Evaluz Barrameda Accounting Technician ebarrameda@csac-eia.org

Name Title Email
George Reynolds Chief Information Officer greynolds@csac-eia.org
Nicole Montalvo IT Manager nmontalvo @csac-eia.org
Kenny Popst IT Manager kpopst@csac-eia.org
Carrie Little Sr. IT Specialist clittle@csac-eia.org
Jason Watson Sr. IT Specialist jwatson@csac-eia.org
Jeff Louie Sr. IT Specialist jlouie@csac-eia.org
Joel Van Patten Sr. IT Specialist jvanpatten@csac-eia.org
John Russell Sr. IT Specialist - Digital Media jrussell@csac-eia.org
Laurel Raleigh Sr. IT Specialist lraleigh@csac-eia.org
Lisa Ganas Sr. IT Specialist lganas@csac-eia.org
Emily Jensen IT Specialist ejensen@csac-eia.org
Joan Munson IT Specialist jmunson@csac-eia.org
Travis Bowen IT Specialist tbowen@csac-eia.org
Tuesday Taylor IT Clerical Assistant ttaylor@csac-eia.org

Name Title Email
Mike Pott Chief Claims Officer mpott@csac-eia.org
Debbie Arnold Claims Clerical Assistant darnold@csac-eia.org

Name Title Email
Heather Fregeau Excess LC Manager hfregeau@csac-eia.org
Doug Taylor Sr. Excess LC Specialist dtaylor@csac-eia.org
Randy Lingenfelter Sr. Excess LC Specialist rlingenfelter@csac-eia.org
Lindsey Fagliano LC Specialist lfagliano@csac-eia.org
Roger Hernandez LC Specialist rhernandez@csac-eia.org
Paulina Gutierrez LC Assistant pgutierrez@csac-eia.org

Technology (IT)

Claims Management & Support

Liability Claims (LC)

Finance
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Name Title Email
Jen Hamelin Director of WC Claims jhamelin@csac-eia.org
Karin Wedworth WC Claims Manager kwedworth@csac-eia.org
Suzanne Nutter Supervising Senior WC Specialist snutter@csac-eia.org
Antoniette Schaub Supervising Senior WC Specialist aschaub@csac-eia.org
Donna Delfin Sr. WC Claims Settlement Specialist ddelfin@csac-eia.org
Lindsey Cisson Sr. WC Claims Specialist lcisson@csac-eia.org
Nick Nutter Sr. WC Claims Specialist nnutter@csac-eia.org
Nicole Torres Sr. WC Claims Specialist ntorres@csac-eia.org
Pam Viglietti Sr. WC Claims Specialist pviglietti@csac-eia.org
Paul Stanley Sr. WC Claims Specialist pstanley@csac-eia.org
Sandy Thomas Sr. WC Claims Specialist sthomas@csac-eia.org
Sue Ludden Sr. WC Claims Specialist sludden@csac-eia.org
Tricia Ingles Sr. WC Claims Specialist tingles@csac-eia.org
James O’Brien WC Claims Specialist jobrien@csac-eia.org
Leah Perez WC Claims Specialist lperez@csac-eia.org
Michael Viramontes WC Claims Specialist mviramontes@csac-eia.org
Ashley Bray WC Claims Assistant abray@csac-eia.org
Kristina Rodabaugh WC Claims Assistant krodabaugh@csac-eia.org

Name Title Email
Rick Brush Chief Member Services Officer rbrush@csac-eia.org
Maria Williams Sr. Member Services Specialist mwilliams@csac-eia.org
Gina Engman Communications Specialist gengman@csac-eia.org

Name Title Email
Charles Williams Director of Risk Control cwilliams@csac-eia.org
Travis Clemmer Sr. Supervising Risk Control Specialist tclemmer@csac-eia.org
Eric Lucero Sr. Risk Control Specialist - Education elucero@csac-eia.org
John Nichols Sr. Risk Control Specialist jnichols@csac-eia.org
Juan Cajandig Sr. Risk Control Specialist jcajandig@csac-eia.org
Sarah Bruno Sr. Risk Control Specialist sbruno@csac-eia.org
Scarlett Sadler Sr. Risk Control Specialist ssadler@csac-eia.org
Ian Chadwick Risk Control Specialist ichadwick@csac-eia.org
Doug McGill Risk Control Clerical Assistant dmcgill@csac-eia.org

Workers’ Comp (WC) Claims

Member Services (MS)

Risk Control (RS)

EIA Staff Contact List
75 Iron Point Circle, Suite 200, Folsom, CA 95630

916.850.7300
www.csac-eia.org
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Alliant Contact
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Alliant Staff Contact List
1301 Dove Street, Suite 200, Newport Beach, CA 92660

800.821.9283
www.alliant.com

Phone: (949) 660-8115
Email:  gdescombes@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8110
Email:  narshi@alliant.com 
Phone: (916) 643-2719
Email:  kbibler@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8169
Email: bsmith@alliant.com

Phone: (949) 660-8115
Email:  gdescombes@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8116
Email:  lvanvieldt@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8132
Email:  tecorbett@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8110
Email:  narshi@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 527-9801
Email:  clobaugh@alliant.com
Phone: (949) 660-5972
Email: phollands@alliant.com
Phone: (949) 527-9897
Email: Emily.Terwilliger@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 260-5067
Email:  candice.crawford@alliant.com

Phone: (916) 643-2719
Email:  kbibler@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8115
Email:  gdescombes@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8132
Email:  tecorbett@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8110
Email:  narshi@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8160
Email: rcabral@alliant.com  
Phone: (949) 660-5979
Email: drettura@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 527-9897
Email: Emily.Terwilliger@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 260-5067
Email:  candice.crawford@alliant.com

Phone: (949) 660-8132
Email:  tecorbett@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8115
Email:  gdescombes@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8110
Email:  narshi@alliant.com
Phone: (949) 660-5979
Email: drettura@alliant.com 

Managing Brokers

Managing Brokers

Liability (GL1/GL2) Programs

Optional Excess Liability (OEL) Programs

Assistant Account Representative

Assistant Program Representative

Assistant Program Specialist

Program Specialist

Assistant Program Specialist

Assistant Account Representative

Assistant Program Representative

Program Specialist - Lead

Assistant Program Specialist

Gordon DesCombes

Nazie Arshi

Daniel Rettura

Nazie Arshi

Rhiannon Cabral

Daniel Rettura

Emily Terwilliger

Candice Crawford

Tom E. Corbett

Candice Crawford

Kevin Bibler

Gordon DesCombes

Tom E. Corbett

Brenna SmithClient Specialty Manager

Managing Brokers

Primary and Excess Workers’ Compensation (PWC/EWC) Programs

Gordon DesCombes

Lilian Vanvieldt

Tom E. Corbett

Nazie Arshi

Overall Account Responsibility

Managing Broker

Servicing Brokers

Gordon DesCombes

Nazie Arshi

Kevin Bibler

Chantelle Lobaugh

Paul Hollands

Emily Terwilliger
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Phone: (916) 643-2719
Email:  kbibler@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8132
Email:  tecorbett@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8110
Email:  narshi@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-5930
Email: avieyra@alliant.com 

Phone: (949) 660-8113
Email:  rhurst@alliant.com 
Phone: (805) 777-4763
Email:  gdescomb@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8110
Email:  narshi@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 260-5032
Email: scarlisle@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 527-9817
Email:  Ashlynn.Long@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 527-9827
Email: laura.hall@alliant.com    

Phone: (916) 643-2719
Email:  kbibler@alliant.com 
Phone: (213) 443-2459
Email:  jholobaugh@alliant.com 
Phone: (213) 443-2444
Email:  kcaldwell@alliant.com 
Phone: (619) 849-3807
Email:  jcastle@alliant.com 
Phone: (619) 849-3771
Email:  cdoucette@alliant.com 
Phone: (619) 849-3858
Email:  mdavidson@alliant.com
Phone: (213) 443-2462
Email:  amolina@alliant.com 
Phone: (213) 443-2462
Email:  cgraham@alliant.com 
Phone: (213) 443-2468
Email:  mcunningham@alliant.com 
Phone: (916) 643-2731
Email:  jdrew@alliant.com 
Phone: (619) 849-3917
Email:  tdorris@alliant.com
Phone: (916) 643-2710
Email:  Jennifer.Martinez@alliant.com  
Phone: (619) 849-3896
Email: kgatti@alliant.com 
Phone: (702) 856-4510
Email:  Ginny.Bradshaw@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 809-1478
Email:  jzhulke@alliant.com

Managing Brokers

Managing Brokers

Managing Brokers

Marketing Manager

Program Managers

Program Administrators

Medical Malpractice Program

Property Program

Master Rolling Owner Controlled Insurance Program (MR OCIP)

Assistant Program Representative

Associate Broker

Program Loss Control

Jennifer Martinez

Program Specialist – Lead

Program Specialist

Project Coordinator

Katie Gatti

Ginny Bradshaw

Jay Zuhlke

Michael Davidson

Andrea Molina

Craig Graham

Martin Cunningham

John Drew

Traci Dorris

Lauren Hall

Kevin Bibler

Jim Holobaugh

Ken Caldwell

Jim Castle

Cory E. Doucette

Armando Vieyra

Ralph Hurst

Thomas Bryson

Nazie Arshi

Sara Carlisle

Ashlynn Long

Kevin Bibler

Tom E. Corbett

Nazie Arshi

Alliant Staff Contact List
1301 Dove Street, Suite 200, Newport Beach, CA 92660

800.821.9283
www.alliant.com
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Alliant Staff Contact List
1301 Dove Street, Suite 200, Newport Beach, CA 92660

800.821.9283
www.alliant.com

Phone: (949) 660-8111
Email:  mmenzia@alliant.com 
Phone: (415) 403-1460
Email:  tsher@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-5990
Email:  laurinda.newell@alliant.com
Phone: (949) 660-5909
Email:  lfarrell@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-5968
Email:  lorena.nava@alliant.com
Phone: (949) 660-5948
Email:  asia.prudholme@alliant.com 

Phone: (949) 660-8111
Email:  mmenzia@alliant.com 
Phone: (415) 403-1460
Email:  tsher@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8142
Email:  pdewitt@alliant.com 

Phone: (916) 643-2719
Email:  kbibler@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8132
Email:  tecorbett@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-5979
Email: drettura@alliant.com 

Phone: (949) 660-8132
Email:  tecorbett@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8110
Email:  narshi@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-5982
Email:  msalyer@alliant.com 

Phone: (949) 660-8110
Email:  narshi@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8117
Email:  skraatz@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-5982
Email:  msalyer@alliant.com 

Phone: (949) 660-8110
Email:  narshi@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-5930
Email: avieyra@alliant.com 

All Benefits Program Brokers

Managing Brokers

Program Associate

Employee Benefits (Medical, Dental, Vision, Life, Disability, and EAP)

Personal Lines Insurance Program (PLIP)

Airport (CALIP)/Aircraft (CAMP) Programs

Managing Broker

Program Specialist – Lead

Program Implementation Manager

Program Manager

Program Service Manager

Mariana Salyer

Nazie Arshi

Shawn Kraatz

Mariana Salyer

Laurinda Newell

Lisa Farrell

Lorena Nava

Asia Prudholme

Michael Menzia

Thomas Sher

Nazie Arshi

Armando Vieyra

Cyber Liability Program

Managing Brokers

Penny Dewitt-Holdren

Kevin Bibler

Tom E. Corbett

Daniel Rettura

Tom E. Corbett

Nazie Arshi

Account Manager

Assistant Program Specialist

Program Specialist - Lead

Program Specialist - Lead

Master Crime Program

Catastrophic Inmate Medical Insurance (CIMI) Program

Managing Brokers

Managing Brokers

Michael Menzia

Thomas Sher
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Phone: (949) 660-8143
Email:  ctobin@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-5930
Email: avieyra@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8175
Email: knicol@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8124
Email: mmcintosh@alliant.com 

Phone: (949) 660-8110
Email:  narshi@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8117
Email:  skraatz@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-5982
Email:  msalyer@alliant.com 

Phone: (916) 643-2719
Email:  kbibler@alliant.com 
Phone: (916) 643-2734
Email:  robert.schimke@alliant.com 

Phone: (949) 660-8110
Email:  narshi@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8132
Email:  tecorbett@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-5982
Email:  msalyer@alliant.com 

Phone: (949) 660-8107
Email:  rponcy@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-5982
Email:  msalyer@alliant.com 

Phone: (949) 660-8115
Email:  gdescombes@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8143
Email:  ctobin@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 
Email:  jpeterson@alliant.com  
Phone: (949) 660-8161
Email:  sfitzgerald@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 260-5087
Email:  akrueger@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-5998
Email:  lmarczak@alliant.com

Assistant Account Managers

Managing Broker

Program Specialist – Lead

Managing Broker

Program Specialist – Lead

Account Executive 

Account Manager – Lead 

Managing Brokers

Managing Broker

Managing Brokers

Managing Brokers

Fiduciary Liability Insurance Program (FLIP)

Special Liability Insurance Program (SLIP)/Special Property Insurance Program (SPIP)

Program Specialist - Lead

Program Specialist – Lead

Landfill – Account Manager

Stand Alone Pollution – Account Manager

Pollution Program

Watercraft Program

Rennetta Poncy

Mariana Salyer

Gordon DesCombes

Chris Tobin

John Peterson

Sheryl Fitzgerald

Mariana Salyer

Kevin Bibler

Robert Schimke

Nazie Arshi

Tom E. Corbett

Anne Krueger

Linda Marczak

Mariana Salyer

Equipment Maintenance Management Program (EMMP)

Miscellaneous Individual Stand-Alone Policies

Chris Tobin

Armando Vieyra

Karen Nicol

Mike Mcintosh

Nazie Arshi

Shawn Kraatz

Alliant Staff Contact List
1301 Dove Street, Suite 200, Newport Beach, CA 92660

800.821.9283
www.alliant.com
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Alliant Staff Contact List
1301 Dove Street, Suite 200, Newport Beach, CA 92660

800.821.9283
www.alliant.com

Phone: (949) 660-8110
Email:  narshi@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8142
Email:  pdewitt@alliant.com 

Phone: (949) 660-8110
Email:  narshi@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8142
Email:  pdewitt@alliant.com 

Phone: (949) 660-5962
Email:  pmoore@alliant.com 

Phone: (805) 777-4763
Email:  tbryson@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8115
Email:  gdescombes@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8132
Email:  tecorbett@alliant.com 
Phone: (415) 403-1445
Email:  rfrey@alliant.com 
Phone: (415) 403-1453
Email:  dwalizada@alliant.com 
Phone: (415) 403-1458
Email:  ekim@alliant.com

Phone: (949) 643-2702
Email:  cgking@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 660-8139
Email:  Michelle.Bradley@alliant.com
Phone: (949) 260-5067
Email:  candice.crawford@alliant.com

Phone: (949) 660-8120
Email:  pkopec@alliant.com 
Phone: (949) 260-5099
Email:  acortez@alliant.com Alicia Cortez

Tom E. Corbett

Bob Frey

Diana Walizada

Elaine Kim

Carola King

Projects and Support

Claims Manager

Claims Unit Manager

Penny DeWitt-Holdren

Paul Moore

Account Manager

Special Event Liability Program

Nazie Arshi

Penny DeWitt-Holdren

Managing Brokers

Managing Brokers

CSAC EIA / Alliant Liaison

Certificates of Coverage

Assistant Program Representative

Assistant Operations Manager

Bonds

Managing Brokers (Property)

Managing Brokers (Casualty)

Additional Support Staff

Vendor/Contractor General Liability Program

Personal Access Program

Claims

Account Manager

Managing Broker

Michelle Bradley

Candice Crawford

Patty Kopec

Nazie Arshi

Thomas Bryson

Gordon DesCombes
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& Abbreviations
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Glossary of Terms 
& Abbreviations

ADA: Average Daily Attendance

Aggregate Pool: A financial arrangement with the JPA’s carrier on the primary layer that caps the 
pool layer to a predetermined limit at which point the primary layer carrier would “drop down” and 
reimburse the Program for losses within the JPA’s SIR or pooled layer.

Aggregate: The term used to describe the cumulative amount of all losses for a period of time.

Aggregate Stop Loss: A financial arrangement that transfers exposure to claims to a reinsurance/
excess insurance carrier once the pool pays a predetermined amount.

AGRiP: Association of Governmental Risk Pools. The national membership association of public 
entity pools, formed for educational, information gathering and advocacy purposes, “to unite the 
pooling community to achieve excellence in pooling management, operations and services”.

All Risk: Insurance that covers all losses except for those specifically excluded.

Appraisal: A professional evaluation of the current market value of a property or building.

Attachment Point: The dollar amount of a loss where the next layer of insurance begins to pay 
for the loss.

Burning Cost: The premium needed to cover future anticipated losses based on historical experience.

CAJPA (California Association of Joint Powers Authorities): Association of insurance and risk 
management pools in California. CAJPA performs regulatory and legislative lobbying as well as 
accreditation of JPAs to promote the financial stability and best management practices.

Captive: Regulated insurance company formed to insure the risks of its parent or related entities.

Claims Made: A provision of an insurance policy that requires it to pay only for claims presented 
during the policy period with no regard for when the action causing the claim took place.

ClaimsXpress: Internet-based claim system utilized by EIA, formally known as SIMS.

Commutation: A clause in a reinsurance agreement which provides for estimation, payment and 
complete discharge of all future obligations for reinsurance losses incurred regardless of the 
continuing nature of certain losses.

Confidence Level: The confidence level is a percentage estimate of the ultimate pool layer costs. 
The actuary’s expected costs are shown at slightly more than average (approximately 55%). About 
half the time, the actual costs will be lower than the actuary’s estimates and half the time the actual 
costs will be higher. To be more conservative, pools set aside additional sums of money to increase 
the chance that enough funds are available to pay claims. For example, if the actuary’s estimate at 
the 70% confidence level is $1M, then there is a 30% chance that losses will exceed $1M.

Corridor Retention: In the GL2 Program, the portion of a loss that is allocated to, or paid by, the 
member funded pool. Exposure to assessment is mitigated by an aggregate stop loss policy. Loss 
costs exceeding the retained amount are paid by the reinsurance carrier.
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Glossary of Terms 
& Abbreviations

Deductible: Amount of a loss that is the member’s responsibility. The Program will pay the loss 
costs and invoice or charge the member after for the deductible amount. Currently, the carrier on 
the Primary Layer is responsible for costs associated with claims adjusting. Those costs are not 
considered towards satisfaction of the member’s deductible.

Deductible Buy-Down (DBD): EIA’s Deductible Buy Down option in the General Liability 1 Pro-
gram for members to buy down their higher Self-Insured Retention to a lower Deductible.

Deposit Premium: Amount of premium paid at the beginning of the coverage period, which is then 
adjusted to a final premium amount at the end of the coverage period. This is most common in 
workers’ compensation where premiums are based on estimated payroll amounts at inception and 
adjusted based on actual payroll amounts afterwards.

Difference in Conditions (DIC): A specialized property insurance policy written to provide 
coverage for perils not covered in a standard property policy or in the JPA’s Memorandum of 
Property Coverage. In particular, it is most often used to provide coverage for earthquake and/or 
flood losses.

EIO: EIA’s Captive - Excess Insurance Organization is a pure captive; it is 100% owned by the EIA 
and will only take on the risk of its parent organization. The Captive will insure coverage program 
specific corridor risks.

Enterprise Risk Consultants (ERC): EIA’s pool of highly-experienced individuals with back-
grounds in Risk Management, Finance, Human Resources, Loss Prevention, IT, and Risk Control.

Errors and Omissions (E & O) Liability: Damages, other than bodily injury or property damage, 
caused by protection for the misfeasance, malfeasance or nonfeasance of public officials, employ-
ees and volunteers. 

EWC: EIA’s Excess Workers’ Compensation Program.

GL1: EIA’s General Liability 1 Program.

GL2: EIA’s General Liability 2 Program.

Group Corridor: In the GL2 Program, the portion of a loss that was allocated to, or paid by, 
the member funded pool. Once the pool pays a predetermined amount, exposure to claims is 
transferred to the reinsurance carrier.

IBNR (Incurred But Not Reported): This is an actuarial term referring to the estimated future loss 
development as well as the estimated cost of claims that have happened but are not yet included 
in the claims data. A reserve for IBNR is established by the actuary as part of the Ultimate Loss 
Costs to contemplate for these future estimated costs.
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Glossary of Terms 
& Abbreviations

Incurred Loss: The expected value of any claim; it includes the amount already paid plus the 
estimated amount yet to be paid (reserves).

Inverse Condemnation: Both the United States Constitution and the California Constitution 
require that a private citizen be compensated if property is “taken” by a public entity. When the 
property is taken proactively it is called eminent domain. When the property is taken “accidentally,” 
without due course, it is called inverse condemnation.

Insurance Requirements in Contracts (IRIC) Manual: a reference guide to aid in the review of 
insurance related topics in contracts.

Law of Large Numbers: A mathematical concept which postulates that the more times an event 
is repeated (in insurance, the larger the number of homogeneous exposure units), the more 
predictable the outcome becomes. In a classic example, the more times one flips a coin, the more 
likely that the results will be 50% heads, 50% tails.

Limit of Liability: The most that will be paid in a loss.

Loss Adjustment Expense: All expenditures of an insurer associated with its adjustment, 
recording, and settlement of claims, other than the claim payment itself. 

Loss Development: The process of change in amount of losses as a policy or accident year 
matures, as measured by the difference between paid losses and estimated outstanding losses 
at one point in time, and paid losses and estimated outstanding losses at some previous point in 
time. In common usage, it might refer to development on reported cases only, whereas a broader 
definition also would take into account the IBNR claims.

Loss Portfolio Transfer (LPT): This is a reinsurance policy used to transfer loss obligations that 
are already incurred and ultimately paid from EIA to a reinsurer.

MR OCIP: EIA’s Master Rolling Owner Controlled Insurance Program.

MOC (Memorandum of Coverage): The policy or coverage document issued by the JPA outlining 
coverage to its members.

MOU (Memorandum of Understanding): The agreement document that outlines the terms and 
conditions of the relationship between the JPA and the members of a program.

Non-Admitted Insurer: Insurance company not licensed in a state may engage in business in 
the state if an admitted, properly filed company issues the policy and reinsures losses to the  
non-admitted reinsurer.

Occurrence: An accident or event, which results in personal injury or property damage, neither 
expected nor intended from the standpoint of the member.

Outstanding Reserve: The claims administrator’s estimate of the ultimate expected value of 
each claim. As monies are paid out for a claim, the outstanding reserve amount is decreased. [B
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PARMA: Public Agency Risk Managers Association. A statewide association in California for risk 
managers in the public sector.

Payroll Audit: A process at the end of each fiscal year during which actual payroll is collected and 
Workers’ Compensation deposit premiums are adjusted accordingly.

Peril: A specific risk or cause of loss covered by an insurance policy, such as a fire, windstorm, 
flood, or theft. A named-peril policy covers the policyholder only for the risks named in the policy 
in contrast to an all-risk policy, which covers all causes of loss except those specifically excluded.

Policy Year: The year commencing with the effective date of the policy or with an anniversary of 
that date.

Pooled Loss: The portion of a loss that is allocated to, or paid by, the self-insured pool. Loss 
costs exceeding the pool amount are paid by the reinsurance/excess insurance carriers.

PWC: EIA’s Primary Workers’ Compensation Program

Second Event Coverage: Coverage that may be purchased to provide earthquake limits at 
pre-determined pricing in the event of a catastrophic earthquake event.

SIR (Self Insured Retention): This is the amount of each loss the member will be responsible for. 
Once the value of the claim has exceeded their SIR, the member may seek reimbursement for 
those expenses in excess of their SIR.

Surplus: The excess of assets over liabilities of an insurance carrier. Surplus determines an 
insurer’s or reinsurer’s ability to write business. The EIA refers to its “surplus” as Net Equity.

Total Insured Values (TIV): The values shown on a member’s schedule or appraisal for property 
coverage.

Tower: The Property Program has many different insurance placements which the EIA 
categorizes as “towers” to illustrate the layering of the various placements.

Trending: The necessary adjustment of historical statistics (both premium and losses) to present 
levels or expected future levels in order to reflect measurable changes in insurance experience 
over time, which is caused by dynamic economic and demographic forces, and to make the data 
useful for determining current and future expected cost levels.

Ultimate Net Loss: The total sum that the insured, or any company as his insurer, or both, become 
obligated to pay either through adjudication or compromise.

Wholesale Broker: A licensed broker providing specialized insurance products to retail insurance 
agents and brokers. A wholesale broker will utilize insurers who can consider accounts that the 
retail agent cannot place with their standard markets. These insurers underwrite specialized or 
hard to place insurance.
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